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Turnover

Gross profit

Profit before taxation

Profit before taxation, exclude
government grant income

Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)

Profit for the year

Profit for the year, exclude
government grant income and
related tax effect

Earnings per share (RMB)
— Basic
— Diluted

Gross profit margin

EBITDA margin

Net profit margin

Net profit margin, exclude
government grant income and
related tax effect

Return on total assets”

Return on equity®

Current ratio
Average inventory turnover days®

Average trade and bills receivables

turnover days®
Average trade and bills payables
turnover days®

Interest coverage ratio®
Gearing ratio®
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1,098,188
462,003
320,675
284,714

332,286
235,502

208,531

0.33
0.33

42.1%
30.3%
21.4%

19.0%
16.6%
32.8%

1.95

45

48

247

209.5
14.1%

943,492
389,735
274,394
245,065

293,202
195,355

173,358

0.35
0.35

41.3%
31.1%
20.7%

18.4%
16.0%
32.4%

1.90

30

34

253

39.9
15.0%

16.4%
18.5%
16.9%

16.2%

13.3%
20.6%

20.3%

-5.7%
-5.7%

0.8 ppt

-0.8 ppt

0.7 ppt
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Return on total assets equals net profit for the year divided by the closing
balance of total assets.

Return on equity equals net profit for the year divided by the closing balance of
total shareholders’ equity.

Average inventory turnover days is equal to the average of the beginning and
closing inventory balance divided by cost of sales and multiplied by the number
of days in the year.

Average trade and bills receivables turnover days is equal to the average of the
beginning and closing trade and bills receivables balance divided by turnover
(including value-added tax) and multiplied by the number of days in the year.

Average trade and bills payables turnover days is equal to the average of the
beginning and closing trade and bills payables balance divided by costs of sales

and multiplied by the number of days in the year.

Interest coverage ratio equals profit before interest and tax for one period
divided by interest expenses of the same period.

Gearing ratio equals total debts divided by total equity.
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To all shareholders,

| am pleased to present the annual results of

Cabbeen Fashion Limited

(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group” or “Cabbeen Fashion”)

for 2014.
/4

Mr. Ziming Yang
Chairman
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To all shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
Cabbeen Fashion Limited (the “Company’, stock code: 2030), | am
pleased to present the results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group” or “Cabbeen”) for the year ended
31 December 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's total revenue
increased by over 16.4% to approximately RMB1,098.2 million (2013:
RMB943.5 million). Profit for the year increased by 20.6% to
approximately RMB235.5 million (2013: RMB195.4 million). Earnings per
share were RMB0.33 (2013: RMBO0.35). The decrease in earnings per
share was attributable to the increase in weighted average number of
issued shares in 2074. The Board is pleased to propose a final dividend
of HKQ cents per share. Total dividend payout ratio for the year is 41%.

Although China's economy and consumption market were slowing
down and its fashion retail industry was highly competitive in 2014, we
remain optimistic about the future of the country’'s apparel market. The
swelling middle class will together generate enormous long-term
demand for stylish, well-designed and quality clothing, thus benefiting
the consumption sector and especially the fashion retail industry. The
Group will continue to seize the existing opportunity and tap the market
potential with its unique status as a Chinese designer brand and its
diverse and modern branding collections.

Positioned as a designer brand, Cabbeen offers fashionable and stylish
apparels to cater for the tastes of various customers. In addition to
Cabbeen Lifestyle, Cabbeen Urban and Cabbeen Chic, we launched the
fourth brand 2AM in late 2014. The products of 2AM embody a feeling
of simple, modern and urban lifestyle in well-designed jeans. The brand
fills the void in the high-end jeans market in mainland China. We believe
our multi-branding strategy will reinforce our leading position in the
country's fashion casual menswear market. In the future, we will
introduce more brands opportunely when we have sufficient financial
and human resources.

The Group has been focusing on product research and development,
improvement of product quality and diversification of product mix. | am
leading a design team which has dedicated a huge amount of
manpower and resources to the research and development of fashion
products. The initiative paid off as the Cabbeen brand won the 2014
China Fashion Week Brand Award” in November 2014. This was
encouraging to us because our efforts were recognized with such an
prestigious award from the most authoritative fashion event organizer.
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The Group has been progressively carrying out effective promotional
activities in order to further enhance its brand awareness. We organized
a fashion show during the China Fashion Week held in Beijing in March
2014 and it was widely covered by the local media. Moreover, the Group
has completed the design of a brand new outlet image. We will gradually
enhance the positioning of our retail outlets in the coming two to three
years. We also actively maintain and expand our VIP customer base and
interact with our VIP customers through different channels in order to
understand their needs better. We believe that such initiatives will help
us to enhance our brand image, increase the target consumers’
awareness of the Cabbeen brand and customer loyalty. As of 31
December 2014, the number of our VIP members increased by 15% to
more than 240,000.

On top of the core strategies of enhancing brand value and product
quality and multi-branding operation, the Group also aims at improving
its overall operational efficiency and sustaining growth with an all-out
effort on different aspects of its operations. For its retail network, the
Group adopted strict threshold requirements for the opening of outlets,
so as to enhance the success rate of newly-opened shops. We also
have adjusted the number and distribution of our shops by closing
those with unsatisfactory performance. We have been focusing on
quality rather than quantity when expanding our retail network. We have
also worked closely with our distributors on our network channel
management to present our brand image and deliver the best refined
service to our consumers. The number of our retail outlets increased by
25 to 1,052 in the year 2014. During the year, our comparable retail
outlets continued to record positive same-store sales growth, while the
overall combined sales value at all the outlets which were operated by
distributors/sub-distributors and the Group's own outlets increased by
10.17% when compared with that in 2013. On the other hand, the Group
began to sell products on a consignment model in specific markets
since the second half of 2014 in order to enhance the operational
efficiency of its sales channel on a continuing basis. We believe a
combination of wholesale, retail and consignment models in our
business could create synergy among different business units by
enhancing inventory management and logistic efficiency in the sales
channel. We believe the consignment model could save the lead time
and expenses for inventory distribution among distributors in different
locations. This is particularly essential to our effort to maintain an
effective inventory mix and to increase the inventory turnover rate and
sell-through ratio in those markets with lower penetration rate. In
addition, the Group also has more control over the inventory mix to be
produced and displayed in retail outlets under our consignment model.
Accordingly, we can shorten the time between product development,
production planning and delivery of products to the points of sales. All
of these measures will in turn improve our revenue and profits and
sustain growth. The above-mentioned reform of our operation model
required the coordination of our internal information system. Therefore,
before the consignment model was adopted, we had upgraded our
enterprise resource planning (ERP) system. In the future, we will keep
devoting our resources to maintaining our internal information system
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in order to collect useful real-time market data for business analysis
and strategic adjustment enabling us to continue to improve our
management standard.

Furthermore, we consider that the rapid development of e-commerce
and the emergence of new media as sales channels will make it more
convenient for us to promote our brand to our existing and potential
customers and to carry out other advertising and marketing campaigns.
We believe that online stores and brick-and mortar stores are able to
complement each other. While most consumers still enjoy shopping at
our brick-and mortar stores, our online stores enable us to promote our
products and attract more customers to our brick-and mortar stores.
We plan to establish our own online store in 2015 to sell our products
which are in season as we are confident that our own online store will
enable us to promote our brand in a new dimension and to seize the
huge opportunity in the online consumption market.

Looking ahead, the Group expects keen competition to continue in
mainland China’s apparel market, and will closely gauge its trends and
grasp the opportunities for development there. Finally, on behalf of the
Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all staff members
for their dedication and contribution, as well as to our shareholders and
business partners for their strong support. We will continue with our
endeavor to pursue growth for our Group and create value for our
shareholders. We believe the year 2015 will be another fruitful year for
the Company and its shareholders.

Chairman

12 February 2015
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During the year 2014, the growth of garment sales decelerated and
competition in the garment market further intensified in the mainland
China with plenty of local and foreign brands. Nevertheless, we continue
to have an optimistic view with respect to the outlook of fashion apparel
market. The ongoing urbanization and expanding middle class will
generate a strong demand on apparels in the long term. The growing
middle class group particularly demands style-oriented quality garment
products with specific features, for example, brands that suit different
environments and occasions. We believe garment companies will not
be competing solely on price or marketing tactics, but more on product
quality, design features and brand identity.

In addition, distribution channels are increasingly important for garment
companies to reach their target customers when customers' shopping
behavior and sales channel structure are changing. Garment sales
channels have developed from street shops and department
concessions in the past to multiple sales channels ranging from
shopping centres to online sales. In particular, customers prefer
shopping centres with comfortable ambience and a variety of
entertainment facilities. Therefore, shopping malls are constantly
adjusting their positioning upwards to attract shopper traffic. At the
same time, apparel brands have to maintain their brand vitality and
upgrade themselves continuously in order to compete for floor area in
those quality shopping malls should they position themselves to target
the middle class group customers. Furthermore, online sales market
has been growing rapidly in recent years and become more than a
channel to clear inventories. Online platform nowadays also serves as
an important marketing and promotion channel. Accordingly, keeping
up the value of our designer brand “Cabbeen” and suitable distribution
channels for our products are always our priority.

Cabbeen Fashion Limited /
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The key indicators that we used to evaluate our own business
performance include the financial performance of our Group, as well as
the performance and sustainability of our distribution channels covering
also those retail outlets operated by our distributors. According to the
operation data generated from our ERP system, total retail revenue
generated by the retail channels operated by us and by our distributors
and sub-distributors increased by approximately 10.1% (2013: 15.0%) in
the year 2014 as compared to that in 2013. The increase in total retail
revenue in 2014 was mainly attributable to same store sales growth,
narrowed retail discounts and a slight increase in the number of retail
outlets. The Group was able to uphold same store sales growth in
distribution channels for the year at approximately 5.5% (2013: 11.7%).
At the same time, we observed that the average retail discounts of our
products for the year ended 31 December 2014 was approximately 0.9
percentage point less than the average discounts for the year ended 31
December 2013. This reflected that the increase in retail revenue from
distribution channels was driven by an increase in sales volume, but not
by sacrificing margins by offering additional retail discounts. In addition,
up to 31 January 2015, approximately 68.1% of our 2014 product
collections had been sold to retail customers. The encouraging results
were attributable to the effective brand building efforts and channel
management, pinpoint marketing strategies and consolidation of sales
network.

Note: Same store sales growth is calculated based on the net retail revenue of retail
outlets which had been in operation during the entire 24-month period
immediately before the respective year end date.

We aspire to have a portfolio of brands of menswear apparel to attract
customers of different age groups who have different preferences over
fashion designs and styles. During the years 2013 and 2014, Cabbeen
Lifestyle continued to be our core brand and contributed over 90% of
our total revenue and distribution network while both Cabbeen Urban
and Cabbeen Chic had grown progressively. With the presence of the
strong brands we already had, our experience in menswear apparel
market, insights on fashion trends and strong research and
development capabilities, we believe we have the ability to facilitate new
brands to fill in markets with different customer preferences. During the
year 2014, we launched a new fashion casual menswear brand 2AM
with style of jeans, emphasizing simplicity and fashion, which targets at
young men aged between 25 and 30. The collaboration of the new 2AM
brand with our existing brands in various aspects, such as securing
quality distribution channels, is expected to bring us additional value for
future business growth.
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Since the second half of 2014, the Group has started to sell its products
on consignment basis in selected markets. We believe that a
combination of wholesale, retail and consignment sales models in our
business could create synergy between different business units,
particularly in terms of inventory management, logistic efficiency, brand
building and securing quality retail locations. We believe that the
consignment model could save communication lead time and expenses
for inventory allocations among distributors in different market
locations. This is particularly essential to our maintenance of an
effective portfolio of inventory mix and increasing inventory turnover
rate and sell-through ratio in those markets with comparatively lower
level of penetration. In addition, under the consignment model, the
Group also has more control over our inventory mix to be produced and
displayed in retail outlets. Accordingly, we can shorten the time between
product development, production planning and delivery of products to
retail selling points. All of these will in turn bring us more revenue,
profits and sustainable growth.

To jump-start our consignment models, we invited a distributor with a
relatively large portfolio of retail outlets and efficient inventory turnover
rate to join the consignment program together with certain other
distributors in order to have a more complete set of product collections
and larger shop portfolio to make the consignment model work more
effectively. As of 31 December 2014, 190 retail outlets were operated on
consignment basis.

To introduce the consignment model into our business, we incurred
additional costs for working capital, channel management personnel
resources and inventory control procedures. Additional warehouse
facilities have been arranged to cater for the consignment inventory
flow. In terms of inventory management, since we have built up an ERP
system to track inventory flow in our distribution channel on a real time
basis, we have always been able to track the exact stock that is at the
consigned locations. In addition, we bought back some of the current
and prior seasons products held by distributors at a total consideration
of RMB75.9 million in 2014 for setting up our consignment operation.
The price we paid for buying back the inventories was no higher than
the original selling price we charged to the distributors before. In the
short run, such change is expected to cause delays to the timing of
revenue recognition and thus reduces the total revenue of the Group;
but in the longer term, better and centralized product management will
benefit the Group and its distributors by bringing higher product sell-
through rate, lowering retail discounts offered and saving up logistic
expenses. All these in turn will benefit the Group by maintaining our
brand position and the sustainability of our business.
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The consignment operation model is expected to lead to an increase in
our provision for inventory. However, we believe that it would effectively
increase the sell-through ratio, which in return would improve the
profitability of the Group and our distributors. As compared with the
wholesale model, the product price charged to distributors in the
consignment model was higher than those charged to distributors in
the wholesale model, taking into account the additional cost for working
capital, management resources and provision for inventory borne by the
Group in the consignment model.

We are reviewing the results of the consignment operations and will
consider any adjustments or enhancement as and when appropriate.
Factors we consider include additional working capital required from us,
impact on our profitability and financial position, feedback from our
distributors, availability of human resources and retail channel sales
performance.

We started in 2012 to establish self-operated retail outlets in
Guangdong province primarily as model stores to enhance our brand
image and profile, demonstrate our standards for store appearance and
provide guidance to distributors in brand promotion and retail
management. Moreover, we have adopted a combination of distributor-
operated stores and self-operated stores because we believe this can
compensate for the shortcomings of not having full controls in
distribution model while avoiding the risk of large investments in self-
operated stores.

As of 31 December 2014, the Group has 9 self-operated retail outlets.
The self-operated retail outlets provided us with useful information and
execution capability in retail channel management. Given that we have
accumulated valuable resources and experiences for self-operated retail
shops in last two years and the operating results of self-operated retail
outlets were satisfactory, we are planning to open more self-operated
stores in 2015.

We have been operating with an independent online distributor who
sells our distributors' out-of-season products online through popular
e-commerce platforms such as Tmall.com, JD.com and Vip.com. Our
e-commerce business not only serves as a channel for clearance of off-
season inventory, but also helps us track market and customer data.

We noted the online garment shopping market in mainland China has
been growing rapidly in recent years. In addition, we believe that online
shops and physical stores actually complement each other as
customers for mid-end products are still concerned with shopping
experience in physical stores while online shops could attract
customers to our physical stores. Going forward, we expect offline and
online business will continue to integrate. We believe an online store
directly operated by us could further promote our brands, cement
customer loyalty and allow us to capture the enormous opportunity in
online consumption market. Accordingly, we are planning to launch our
own online store to sell on-season products in 2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (conTiNuED)
EEEFNWED T @

Retail outlets by brands and geographical region EmERHEE S NEEEH
As of 31 December 2013 As of 31 December 2014
RZZ-=F+-A=1+—H R=B-ME+=A=1-H
Operated by Operated by Operated by
distributors and distributors and distributors and
sub-distributors on Self- sub-distributorson ~ sub-distributors on
wholesales basis ~ operated wholesales basis consignment basis Self-operated
HAERR =KD HAHBR-BIHE HIEHR-RIHEH
iR Age E B BHALE REBEHALE BE

Cabbeen  Cabbeen  Cabbeen Cabbeen Cabbeen Cabbeen Cabbeen Cabbeen Cabbeen

Lifestyle Urban Urban Lifestyle Urban  Lifestyle Urban  Lifestyle Urban

RERE FEHT FESD FEHRE +EST FERE BT FEAE FEHT
Eastern China £8 109 19 - 128 98 2 0 n 0 0 m
Northern China ESld %8 2 - 100 110 0 0 3 0 0 113
Northwestern China [izpls 55 - - 55 64 0 0 1 0 0 65
Southwestern China [ile3 168 16 - 184 184 0 0 13 0 0 197
Southern China £ 239 33 6 278 134 2 103 39 2 7 287
Northeastern China ESid 27 - - 27 21 0 0 1 0 0 22
Central China Zd 235 20 - 255 238 0 0 19 0 0 257
Total @t 931 90 6 1,027 849 4 103 87 2 7 1,052
Shopping mall Bl 109 27 6 144 137 3 29 36 0 5 210
Department store BERT 420 2 - 440 375 1 42 22 2 1 443
Street shops i 402 40 - 443 337 0 32 29 0 1 399
Total @t 931 %0 6 1,027 849 4 103 87 2 7 1,052

* Products of Cabbeen Chic and 2AM were sold through certain Cabbeen  * FEHRNEEMYNERNEBE T FERHE
Lifestyle and Cabbeen Urban retail outlets. RREMTTEEHHEE -

The retail outlets are situated in over 300 cities in the mainland China.  Z € & 4§ 9 #6 51 B 1 300 (B3 T - TERB D
The retail network was strategically planned to further penetrate into  BE—£2BERFACREHEZEEANEED
second and third tier cities in the mainland China, in which we already B = « =& TmMELRE - M76%ZEE
had significant presence and 76% of the retail outlets are situated to SN ZHHE « RIFIHEES - BEEDELEE
those areas. We believe there is a strong demand for quality branded &Y E 2R & 2% 5 4 [& 09 b 3R 2 85— 4205
products and potential for growth in the number of points of sales in  HTER  ZSWEHSBERMEREGEAS
second and third tier cities in the mainland China due to the continued k- $4EBH BB R E T -

equalization of economic development in the mainland China and a

higher rate of urbanization in these regions as compared to first tier

cities.
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Percentage of retail outlets in shopping malls was increasing because
we saw a switch of consumer traffic to commercial shopping complex
in certain regions as a result of urbanization and a trend that customers
prefer the shopping environment in malls and specialty stores.

We emphasized on enhancing the overall efficiency and profitability of
each store rather than expanding merely for the sake of increasing sales
points. Our Group has adopted a conservative approach in expanding
our retail network and established stringent store-opening requirements
to increase the success rate of newly opened retail outlets. During 2014,
we continued to rationalize our sales channels and focus on enhancing
same store efficiency. As of 31 December 2014, the Group had 1,052
retail outlets, representing a slight increase of 25 retail outlets from
1,027 as at 31 December 2013.

Our rationale in managing retail outlets is to position ourselves as if we
operated those retail outlets and our customers included end customers
who bought our products from retail outlets. Our centralized
management control over our distribution network ensures that our
brand concepts are fully reflected, our channel inventories are well
managed; our sales and promotion strategies are executed at the retail
sale level and we can promptly respond to changing market conditions.

ERP system

We believe that our ERP system plays an important role in managing
distribution network. Our ERP system does not only manage
information relating to our procurement and supply chain, but also
tracks each of our products from delivery to and storage in our
warehouse to its eventual sale and covers all of our retail outlets. We
are able to track and monitor purchases, sales and inventories of each
distributor and sub-distributor on a real time basis and therefore
monitor their inventory level. These provide us with useful information
for making our sales forecasts, providing purchase guidance to
distributors and managing inventories in our distribution network in a
more reliable and efficient manner, reallocating inventories among
distributors and thus improving the efficiency of our distribution
network. In addition, we are able to convey our messages to and receive
timely feedback from our end customers, which further enables us to
anticipate shifts in fashion trends and adjust our product offerings
accordingly.

Training and incentive programs

We conducted training for our distributors, their management teams
and shop managers. The training programs covered retail management,
industrial knowledge, coaching and management skills. In addition, we
provide general training at our sales fairs to our distributors and their
sub-distributors regarding market development, customer preferences,
our design theme and product displays techniques and also collect
operating knowledge and feedback from our distributors regarding the
operations of their retail outlets.
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Branding, marketing and promotion

The Group continued to launch promotional activities with particular
emphasis on new media and mobile platform. We also sponsored
sports events, organized fashion show and collaborate with reputable
shopping malls for seasonal promotion campaigns. These promotional
efforts received wide media coverage and customer support. Our chief
designer, Mr. Yang Ziming, also worked with Mercedes-Benz for a series
of cross-over advertisement and appeared on several TV fashion
programs promoting our Cabbeen brand.

In addition, we believe in-store experience is incredibly important and
comfortable shopping environments and good shop image are pivotal
for the increase in same store sales. Accordingly, we and our
distributors started to renovate the retail outlets for new store image
during the year and we expect it would take us approximately two years
to have all our retail outlets renovated for the new generation of store
image.
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VIP customer base

We kept direct communications with our VIP member. We also
encouraged distributors to create and provide their own value-added
services to our VIP end customers. We believe that our customer-
oriented sales management has helped us build a large and loyal end
customer base, which has contributed and is expected to continue to
contribute to the growth of our business. As of 31 December 2014, we
had over 116,000 (2013: 99,000) and 123,000 (2013: 110,000) active
members in our Gold VIP program and Silver VIP program, respectively.
According to the operation data generated from our ERP system, retail
sales to the Group's VIP members contributed over 39.5% (2013: 37.9%)
of the total retail revenue of the branded retail outlets operated by our
distributors and sub-distributors and our self-operated retail outlets
during the year ended 31 December 2014.

Consumer preferences have been changing quickly and becoming more
sophisticated and increasingly focused on design, value and quality. We
are therefore dedicated to investing in our in-house design and research
and development capabilities. We increased our product offering variety
in response to customers who are stylish and look for products with
characteristics and offered approximately 3,800 (2013: 3,200) new
stock-keeping-units (SKUs) for 2014 product collections. We believe a
wide variety of product offerings is critical to attracting customer traffic
and boosting consumer spending at the retail outlets for our products.

As of 31 December 2074, our in-house design and research and
development team consisted of a total of 139 members (31 December
2013: 127). Our R&D team is responsible for capturing fashion trends
and product designs, transforming design concepts into commercially
viable products with quality at reasonable cost, and working with
upstream manufacturers of fibres innovation. Our R&D team also
analyzes information about end customers preferences from our ERP
system which provide insights for product offering and help us speed
up response to the market.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, profit attributable to equity
shareholders was RMB235.5 million, representing an increase of 20.6%
as compared to RMB195.4 million for the year ended 31 December
2013. Total revenue increased by over 16.4% was mainly due to an
increase in wholesale orders from our distributors. We recorded
increase in wholesale orders for consecutive seasons since our 2013
Autumn collections. Operating margin remained fairly stable for the year
ended 31 December 2014 and reached 29.3% (2013: 29.8%).
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Wholesale revenue Hrae s

Consignment sales revenue REBHE W=
Retail revenue TE W=

B Ol

Less: products repurchased

Total revenue s

The increase in total revenue by 16.4% to RMB1,098.2 million in 2014
from RMB943.5 million in 2013 was mainly driven by an increase in
wholesale orders from our distributors. As of 31 December 2014, the
Group had 9 (2013: 6) self-operated retail shops and accordingly retail
revenue generated therefrom was not significant.

As of 31 December 2014, consignment sales covered over 190 retail
outlets. Since the consignment operations started in the latter half of
2014, its revenue contributions were therefore only approximately 5.1%
of total revenue for the year. In addition, for the sake of getting a
complete set of products for starting up the consignment distribution,
we repurchased some products from our distributors with a
consideration of RMB75.9 million. The repurchase of products from
distributors were recorded as a reduction in revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, cost of sales amounted to
RMB636.2 million (2013: RMB553.8 million), and gross profit margin
was 42.1% (2012: 41.3%). The increase in cost of sales was mainly due
to anincrease in sales volume.

The slight increase in gross profit margin was because the price
charged to distributors for consignment sales was higher than those
charged to distributors for goods sold on wholesale basis and
percentage of sales rebates on wholesale revenue decreased. On the
other hand, gross profit margin from retail sales revenue was generally
higher. However, given the small proportion of retail revenue, its impact
on gross profit margin was not significant. Likewise, the product
repurchase exercise for starting the consignment business did affect
the gross profit margin but the impact of which on the gross profit
margin was not significant.

1,096,614 933,840
56,345 -
21,178 9,652

1,174,137 943,492
(75,949) -

1,098,188 943,492
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Other revenue primarily consists of interest income from bank deposits
and government grants. The increase in other revenue from RMB38.3
million in 2013 to RMB57.9 million in 2014 was mainly due to an
increase in government grant income by RMB6.6 million and an
increase in bank deposits interest income by RMB12.9 million. Our
Group was granted subsidies amounted to RMB36.0 million (2013:
RMB29.3 million) from various government bureaus in recognition of its
contribution to the economic development. The increase in interest
income was a result of an increase in bank deposit balances.

Other net income primarily consists of net gain on sales of promotion
and display materials, fair value gain on financial assets, loss on
disposal of property, plant and equipment and foreign exchange gain/
loss. Other net income decreased from RMB5.9 million for the year
ended 31 December 2013 to RMB2.2 million for the year ended 31
December 2074. This was mainly attributable to the foreign exchange
loss of RMB5.3 million on RMB bank deposits held by group companies
outside mainland China while RMB depreciated against Hong Kong
dollar during the year 2014. The decrease in other net income for the
year ended 31 December 2014 was partly set off by investment income
from wealth management products amounted to RMB4.0 million (2013;
RMB4.3 million). All the wealth management products we purchased
were principal protected investment products issued by major reputable
banks in the PRC with annualized return ranging from 4.0% to 6.0%.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's overall selling and
distribution costs amounted to RMB78.6 million (2013: RMB45.1
million), accounting for 7.2% (2013: 4.8%) of the Group's total revenue.
The increase in selling and distribution expenses for the year ended 31
December 2014 was attributable to staff costs and rental expenses of
newly opened self-operated retail stores, additional promotion activities
during the year and cost for designing the new generation of retail shop
image. One of the major promotion activities in 2014 was a
collaboration promotion event with Wanda shopping malls in the
mainland China during X'mas.

Administrative expenses mainly comprised of staff costs, design,
research and development expenses, management consulting
expenses, office rental, depreciation and amortization charges and
other miscellaneous expenses. Administrative expenses for the year
ended 31 December 2014 amounted to RMB121.3 million representing
an increase of RMB14.0 million or 13.0% from that in 2013. The
increase in administrative expenses in 2014 was mainly due to an
increase of staff costs of RMB23.0 million and on the other hand, there
was no more listing expenses incurred in 2014. Excluding the effect of
non-recurring nature of listing expenses of RMB13.2 million charged in
the year 2013, administrative expense accounted for 10.0% and 11.0%
of the Group's revenue in the year 2013 and 2014, respectively.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recorded a profit from
operations of RMB322.2 million (2013: RMB281.4 million), representing
a year-on-year increase of 14.5%. Operating margin remained fairly
stable for both years which were 29.8% in 2013 and 29.3% in 2014. The
increase in profit from operations for the year was mainly attributable to
an increase in gross profit of RMB72.3 million and an increase in the
government grant income of RMB6.6 million.

Excluding the effect of the government grants received in both years,
profit from operations for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2014
would have been RMB252.17 million and RMB286.3 million, respectively.
This represents an increase of RMB34.2 million or 13.6% in profit from
operation in 2014 as compared to that in 2013. Operating margin would
have been 26.7% and 26.1% for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2014, respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's finance costs
amounted to RMB1.5 million (2013: RMB7.0 million) or 0.1% of the
Groups revenue (2013: 0.7%). Finance costs represent primarily interest
expenses for bank loans. The reduction in interest expenses for the year
ended 31 December 2014 was because of the reduction of loan interest
rates.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, income tax expenses of the
Group amounted to RMB85.2 million (2013: RMB79.0 million) and the
effective tax rate was 26.6% (2013: 28.8%). The decrease in effective
income tax rate was due to two main reasons. Provision for dividend
withholding tax for the Company’s subsidiaries in mainland China
decreased from RMB6.4 million in 2013 to RMB2.8 million in 2014. In
addition, the contribution of income from the Company’s subsidiaries in
Hong Kong increased during the year which are subject to lower profit
tax rate.

Profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 increased by 20.6% or
RMB40.1 million to RMB235.5 million from RMB195.4 million for 2013.
Net profit margin increased by 0.7 percentage points from 20.7% in
2013 t0 21.4% in 2014. The increase in net profit for the year ended 31
December 2014 was mainly attributable to an increase in revenue, gross
profit and other revenue, and a reduction in finance costs. Basic and
diluted earnings per share for 2014 were RMB0.33 (2013: RMB0.35) and
RMBO0.33 (2013: RMBO0.35), respectively. The decrease in earnings per
share was attributable to the increase in weighted average number of
shares inissue in 2014.
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Excluding the effect of the government grants received in both years
and the relevant income tax, our net profit for the year ended 31
December 2013 and 2014 would have been RMB173.4 million and
RMB208.5 million, respectively. This represents an increase of RMB35.2
million or 20.3% in net profits in 2074 as compared to the net profit for
2013. And the net profit margin would have been 18.4% and 19.0%,
respectively, for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2014.

The average inventory turnover days of the Group were 45 days for
2014, higher than the 30 days for 2013. The inventory balance as at 31
December 2014 was RMB105.0 million, as compared to RMB50.4
million as of 31 December 2013. The increase in inventory balance and
turnover days for the year 2014 was mainly attributable to the partial
change of business model into consignment sales model.

Average turnover days of trade and bills receivables for 2014 increased
to 48 days for the year ended 31 December 2014 as compared to 34
days for the year ended 31 December 2013. The increase was
attributable to extended credit period to our distributors in 2014.

Average trade and bills payable turnover days were 253 days and 247
days for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2014, respectively. This
is consistent with the credit period granted by the Group'’s suppliers and
the Group's practice of using 6-month bank bills to settle trade
payables.

The Group's primary objectives for managing its capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for the shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholders’
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security based on a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in economic
conditions.
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Although China’s economy and consumption market were slowing and
its fashion retail industry was highly competitive in 2014, we remain
optimistic about the future of the country's apparel market. We consider
the continuing growth in disposable income of the mainland residents
and the swelling middle class will together generate long-term demand
for stylish, well-designed and quality clothing. We believe that we are
capable of tapping this opportunity with our unique status as a Chinese
designer brand, loyal customer base, strong R&D team and well-
established ERP system.

Going forward, we will continue to expand our retail networks in the
mainland China through the collaboration with our distributors, setting
up self-operated retail stores and online flagship store, and continue to
devote resources in developing new markets and brands.

The Group maintains a strong and healthy balance sheet. As at 31
December 2014, the net current assets of the Group was RMB665.4
million, representing an increase of 20.3% as compared with 31
December 2013. Total bank borrowings as at 31 December 2014 were
RMB101.2 million (2013: RMB90.5 million) while the bills payables were
RMB387.8 million (2013: RMB344.0 million). Bank borrowings and bills
payable were mainly used for working capital management and/or
financing the Group'’s purchases. As at 31 December 2014, the Group's
gearing ratio was 14.1% (2013: 15.0%). As at 31 December 2013, the
Group's current ratio was 1.95 times (2013: 1.9 times).

The Group recorded net operating cash inflow for the year ended 31
December 2014 of RMB146.2 million while it was RMB366.2 million in
the year ended 31 December 2013. For meaningful comparison, we
should exclude RMB144.7 million repayment from related companies in
2013. Excluding this item, the Group recorded a net cash inflow from
operation of RMB221.5 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.
The reduction in cashflow generated from operating activities in 2014
was mainly attributable to an increase in consignment inventories and
trade receivables.

Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended 31 December
2014 was RMB238.2 million (2013: RMB147.1 million). During the year,
the Group invested RMB8.5 million and RMB5.7 million on purchases of
property, plant and equipment (including retail outlets’ decorations) and
intangible assets. In addition, time deposit with initial terms over three
months and pledged deposits increased by RMB301.6 million. These
were partly offset by a net decrease of RMB64.0 million in financial
assets and interest received of RMB13.5 million.
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During the year, net cash used in financing activities was RMB116.9
million in 2014 while the Group recorded net cash generated from
financing activities of RMB127.4 million in 2073. Net cash from
financing activities dropped significantly in 2014 as compared to 2013
because the Company received net listing proceeds of RMB316.8
million in 2013. Net cash used in financing activities in 2014 mainly
consisted of payments of the 2013 final and 2014 interim dividend
totaled of RMB126.1 million. Net cash from financial activities in 2013
included the net listing proceeds received of RMB316.8 million, partly
offset by the net decrease in bank loans of RMB46.5 million and
payment of dividends of RMB175 million.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group held cash and cash equivalents,
pledged deposits, financial assets and time deposits with initial terms
of over three months totalling RMB986.9 million (2013: RMB957.1
million), and was in a net cash position of RMB223.2 million (2013:
RMB441.3 million). Net cash position equals cash and cash equivalents
less bank borrowings.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's available and unutilized banking
facilities amounted to RMB389 million.

The Group adopts centralized financing and treasury policies in order to
ensure the Group's funding is utilized efficiently. The Group's liquidity
position remains strong and the Group possesses sufficient cash and
available banking facilities to meet its commitments and working
capital requirements. This strong cash position enables the Group to
explore investment and business development opportunities when
expanding its market share in mainland China.

The Group mainly operates in the mainland China with most of the
transactions originally denominated and settled in RMB, of which
foreign exchange risk is considered insignificant. On the other hand, a
majority of financial assets held by group companies outside the
mainland China were not in the respective group companies’ functional
currency. In addition, the Group pays dividends in Hong Kong dollars.
Therefore, significant movement in exchange rates would expose the
Group to foreign exchange risk. The foreign exchange risks are primarily
with respect to Hong Kong Dollars.

The Group manages its foreign exchange risk by performing regular
reviews of the Group's net foreign exchange exposures and to mitigate
the impact on exchange rate fluctuations by entering into currency
hedge arrangement, if necessary. During the year ended 31 December
2014, no forward foreign exchange or hedging contracts had been
entered into by the Group.
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As at 31 December 2014, deposits with certain banks totalling
RMB307.2 million (2013: RMB199.3 million) were pledged as securities
for bank loans and bills payable facilities. The pledged bank deposits
will be released upon the settlement of relevant bank loans and bills
payable.

As at 31 December 2074, the Group had total capital commitments of
RMB13.5 million, primarily related to the development of ERP system
and setting up self-operated retail outlets. As at 31 December 2014, the
Group had no material contingent liabilities.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 401 staff (31 December 2013:
392 employees). Total staff costs, including directors emoluments, for
the period amounted to approximately RMB77.3 million (2013: RMB55.6
million). Human resources are the Group's greatest assets and the
Group regards the personal development of its employees as highly
important. The Group strives to motivate its employees with a clear
career path and opportunities for advancement and improvement of
their skills. The Group provides pre-employment and on-the-job training
and development opportunities to our staff members. The training
programs cover areas such as managerial skills, sales and production,
customer services, quality control, sales fairs planning, workplace ethics
and training of other areas relevant to the industry.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to our employees.
The Group has also adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme and a share
option scheme to recognize and reward the contribution of the
employees to the growth and development of the Group.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
31 March 2015 to Thursday, 2 April 2015 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of determining shareholders who are entitled to attend and
vote at the 2015 AGM. In order to qualify for attending and voting at the
2015 AGM, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificate
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712—
1716, 17/F., Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 30 March 2015.
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In addition, subject to the approval of the proposed final dividend by the
shareholders at the 2015 AGM on Thursday, 2 April, 2015, the register
of members will be closed on Monday, 13 April 2015 for the purpose of
determining shareholders who qualify for the proposed final dividend. In
order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificate must be lodged with the
Company's share registrar and transfer office, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 17121716, 17/F., Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30
p.m. on Friday, 10 April 2015.

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK9 cents
(2013: HK14.5 cents) per ordinary share for the financial year. Including
the interim dividend declared for the year ended 31 December 2014,
total dividend payout for the year is approximately HK$120.9 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB96.3 million) (2013: HKS$103.1 million)
or a dividend payout ratio of 41%. Subject to shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, the final
dividend will be paid in cash on or around Wednesday, 22 April 2015 to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on Monday, 13 April 2015.

The shares of the Company were listed on the main board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 28 October 2013 with net proceeds
from the global offering of approximately HK$390.7 million (after
deducting underwriting commissions and related expenses). As of the
date of this report, we have utilized approximately HK$1.0 million for
setting up self-operated retail outlets, HK$11.0 million for upgrading our
ERP system, HKS42.2 million for marketing and promotion and HK$39.1
million for working capital purposes. As of 31 December 2014, proceeds
not utilized of approximately HKS297.6 million were deposited into
interest bearing bank accounts with licensed commercial banks in Hong
Kong. The Directors intend to apply the unused proceeds in the manner
as set out in the prospectus of the Company dated 16 October 2013.
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The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance and business ethics in the firm belief that they are essential
for enhancing investors’' confidence and maximizing shareholders’
returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance practices from
time to time in order to meet the rising expectations of stakeholders,
and to comply with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements as
well as fulfill its commmitment to excellence in corporate governance.

After reviewing the Company's corporate governance practices and the
relevant regulations of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate
Governance Report (the “CG code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules"), the
Board is satisfied that the Company complied with the CG code
provisions for the entire year ended 31 December 2014.

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and collectively,
must act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders. The Board has established four Board committees, being
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company's affairs.

The Board currently comprises five Executive Directors, namely Mr.
Yang Ziming, Mr. Ng Siu Keung, Mr. Ke Ronggin, Mr. Tian Donglian and
Mr. Wei Qiang and three independent non-executive directors, namely,
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok, Mr. Chen Honghui and Mr. Leung Ming Shu.

Their biographical details and (where applicable) their family
relationships are set out in the section headed “Biographical Details of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 40 to 45 in this annual
report. A list of the Directors identifying their role and function and
whether they are independent non-executive directors are available on
the Company's website.

Mr. Yang Ziming, the Chairman and an executive Director of the
Company, is the cousin of Mr. Tian Dongliang and brother-in-law of Mr.
Ke Ronggqin, both of whom are also executive Directors of the Company.
Save as disclosed, there are no other financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships among members of the Board.
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The Board sets the Group's overall objectives and strategies, monitors
and evaluates its operating and financial performance and reviews the
corporate governance standard of the Group. It also decides on matters
such as annual and interim results, major transactions, director
appointments or re-appointments, investment policy, dividend and
accounting policies. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for implementing its business strategies and managing
the daily operations of the Group's businesses to the executive Directors
and members of senior management. The functions and power that are
so delegated are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain
appropriate.

The Board is also responsible for developing, reviewing and monitoring
the policies and practices on corporate governance and legal and
regulatory compliance of the Group, and the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management. The
Board also reviews the disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report
to ensure compliance.

All Board members have separate and independent access to the
Group's senior management to fulfill their duties. Independent
professional advice can be sought to assist the relevant Directors to
discharge their duties at the Group's expense upon their request.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their first
appointment, the directorships or other positions they are concurrently
holding at other companies or organizations. These interests are
updated on an annual basis and when necessary.

The Board is supported by a number of committees, including the Audit
Committee, Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Corporate Governance Committee. Each Board Committee has its
defined and written terms of reference approved by the Board covering
its duties, powers and functions. Their terms of reference are available
on the Company's website.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties, including access to management or professional
advice if considered necessary.

The Audit Committee was established on 8 October 2013.The
Audit Committee comprises three Independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok, Mr. Chen Honghui, and Mr.
Leung Ming Shu. Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok, who has appropriate
professional qualifications and experience in accounting matters,
was appointed as the chairman of the Audit Committee.
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The principal responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to assist
the Board in providing an independent view of the effectiveness of
the financial reporting process, internal control and risk
management systems and relationship with external auditors of
the Group, overseeing the audit process and performing other
duties and such responsibilities as assigned by the Board. These
include reviewing the Group's interim and annual reports.

The Audit committee held 6 meetings during the year ended 31
December 2014. Major work completed by the Audit Committee
during the year includes:

reviewing the Group' s annual report, interim financial
information and annual financial statements;

reviewing accounting policies adopted by the Group and
issues related to accounting practice;

reviewing the external auditor's qualifications, independence
and performance;

reviewing the external auditor's management letter and the
management's response;

assisting the Board to evaluate on the effectiveness of
financial reporting procedures and internal control system;
and

advising on material event or drawing the attention of the
management on related risks.

The Remuneration Committee was established on 8 October
2013. The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent
non-executive Directors and one Executive Director, namely Mr.
Tsui Yung Kwok, Mr. Leung Ming Shu and Mr. Ng Siu Keung. Mr.
Tsui Yung Kwok is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The principal responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are
to review and make recommendations to the Board on the overall
remuneration structure and policy for all Directors and senior
management as well as the specific remuneration packages for
the executive Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent process for developing
such remuneration policy. No Director takes part in any discussion
on his own remuneration. The Company's objective for its
remuneration policy is to maintain fair and competitive packages
based on business requirements and industry practice. In order to
determine the level of remuneration and fees paid to members of
the Board, market rates and factors such as each director’s
workload, performance, responsibility, job complexity and the
Group's performance are taken into account.
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The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year
ended 31 December 2014 and has reviewed the remuneration
policy and structure relating to the Directors and senior
management of the Company.

The remuneration of the members of the senior management of
the Group by band for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set
out below:

Nil to HK$500,000

HK$500,001 to HKS1,000,000
HKS$1,000,001 to HKS$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HKS$3,000,000

£%500,000%7T

Further particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in note 7 to the
financial statements.

The Nomination Committee was established on 8 October 2013. It
comprises one executive Director and two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Yang Ziming, Mr. Chen Honghui
and Mr. Leung Ming Shu. Mr. Yang Ziming is the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee. The principal responsibilities of the
Nomination Committee are to review the composition of the
Board, including its structure, size and diversity at least annually
to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience
appropriate to the requirements of the business of the Group. It is
also responsible for considering and recommending to the Board
suitably qualified persons to become a member of the Board,
monitor the succession planning of Directors and assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors. The
Nomination Committee will also give consideration to the Board
Diversity Policy (as defined below) when identifying suitably
qualified candidates to become members of the Board, and the
Board will review the Board Diversity Policy (as defined below), so
as to develop and review measurable objectives for the
implementing the Board Diversity Policy (as defined below) and to
monitor the progress on achieving these objectives.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the year

ended 31 December 2014 and reviewed the size, diversity and
composition of the board.
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The Corporate Governance Committee was established on 8
October 2013. It comprises two executive Directors and two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ng Siu Keung,
Mr. Wei Qiang, Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok and Mr. Leung Ming Shu. Mr.
Ng Siu Keung is the Chairman of the Corporate Governance
Committee. The principal responsibilities of the Corporate
Governance Committee are to review and monitor the Company's
policies and practices on corporate governance, the training and
continuous professional development of the Company’s Directors
and senior management, the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, and to review
the Company's compliance with the CG Code set out in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules.

The Corporate Governance Committee held one meeting during
the year ended 31 December 2014 and has reviewed the Group's
corporate governance policies and practices and sufficiency of
training to the Company'’s Directors and senior management.

Board meetings are held regularly and at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals. For regular Board meetings, notices
of at least 14 days are given to facilitate maximum attendance of the
Directors and agenda with supporting papers are sent to Directors not
less than 3 days before the relevant meeting is held. Directors may
propose to the Chairman or the Company Secretary to include matters
in the agenda for regular board meetings. At the meeting, the Directors
are provided with the relevant documents to be considered and
approved. Draft and final versions of minutes are sent to all Directors
for their comments and records respectively within a reasonable time
after the board meeting is held. Minutes of Board meetings are taken by
the Company Secretary or a duly appointed secretary of the Board
meeting and are open for inspection by any Director.
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The table below sets out the attendance of each Director at the annual
general meeting (the "AGM") and the meetings of the Board and other
Board committees held during the year:

Mr. Yang Ziming REREE 1
Mr. Ng Siu Keung ROBEE 11
Mr. Ke Ronggin Rl 0/
Mr. Tian Donglian BiRREE 0/
Mr. Wei Qiang X 01
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok RRELE 1
Mr. Chen Honghui BREEL A 1
Mr. Leung Ming Shu 2B 1

Each of the executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors of the Company has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 28 October 2013,
the date on which the Company's shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Date”") subject to his retirement and re-election
at annual general meeting in accordance with the Company'’s articles of
association.

In accordance with the Company's articles of association, a person may
be appointed as a Director either by the shareholders in general meeting
or by the Board. Any Directors appointed by the Board as additional
Directors or to fill casual vacancies shall hold office until the next
following general meeting, and are eligible for re-election by the
shareholders. In addition, all Directors are required to retire by rotation
at least once every three years at the annual general meeting, and are
eligible for re-election by the shareholders.
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Pursuant to the CG Code, the Board adopted a board diversity policy (the
‘Board Diversity Policy”) on 8 October 2013. The Company recognizes
and embraces the benefits of diversity of Board members. While all
Board appointments will continue to be made on a merit basis, the
Company will ensure that the Board has a balance of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the needs of the Company's
business. Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, experience (professional or otherwise), skills
and knowledge.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
potential legal actions against its Directors and officers.

All Directors are aware of their responsibilities to the shareholders and
have exercised their duties with care, skill and diligence, in pursuit of the
development of the Group. All Directors are provided with monthly
updates on the Company's performance and financial position to enable
the Board as a whole and each Director to discharge their duties. In
addition, briefings and updates on the latest development regarding the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements are provided
to the Board during Board meetings to ensure compliance and enhance
their awareness of good corporate governance practices. In November
2014, the Company, together with its legal adviser, organized a training
session to provide the Directors with an update on the Listing Rules.

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separate and
are not performed by the same individual as this ensures better checks
and balances and hence better corporate governance. Mr. Yang Ziming
holds the position of the Chairman, who is primarily responsible for
strategic positioning. Mr. Ng Siu Keung serves as the Chief Executive
Officer, who is primarily responsible for the operations and business
development of the Group.

The role of the Independent Non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests of the
shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the Board and its
committees to provide their independent and objective views.
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In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules, the
Company has appointed three independent non-executive Directors,
representing more than one-third of the Board. One of the independent
non-executive Directors has the appropriate professional qualifications
in accounting or related financial management expertise as required by
Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Each independent non-executive Director has submitted annual
confirmation of his independence to the Company pursuant to rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. Based on the contents of such confirmations, the
company considers that all of the independent non-executive Directors
are independent.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the Company's code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Upon specific enquiries, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the relevant provisions of the
Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.

Senior management who, because of their office in the Company, are
likely to be in possession of inside information, have also been
requested to comply with the provisions of the Model Code.

Ms. Wong Lai Wah, the Company Secretary of the Company, is a full
time employee of the Group and has day-to-day knowledge of the
Company's affairs. She also serves as the secretary of the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee, the Remuneration Committee,
the Corporate Governance Committee and other board committees as
organised by the Board from time to time. Ms. Wong is responsible for
advising the Board through the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive
Officer on governance matters.

During the financial year, the Company Secretary has complied with the
relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules. The biographical details of the Company Secretary is set out in
the section headed “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 40 to 45 in the annual report.
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The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Company’s
accounts which give a true and fair view of the Group's state of affairs,
results and cash flows for the year and in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board, and the Companies Ordinance. The
Company has selected appropriate accounting policies and has applied
them consistently based on prudent and reasonable judgments and
estimates. The Board considers that the Group has adequate resources
to continue in business for the foreseeable future and not aware of any
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may affect
the business of the Company or cast doubts on its ability to continue as
going concern.

The Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure the Company
maintains a sound and effective internal control system. The Group’s
internal control system is designed to safeguard assets against
misappropriation and unauthorized disposition and to manage
operational risks. Review of the Group's internal controls covering major
financial, operational and compliance controls, as well as risk
management functions of different systems has been done on a
systematic basis based on the risk assessments of the operations and
controls. No major issue but areas for improvement have been
identified. The Board and the Audit Committee considered that the key
areas of the Group’s internal control systems are reasonably
implemented.

KPMG has been appointed as the external auditor of the Company. The
Audit Committee has been notified of the nature and the service
charges of non-audit services performed by KPMG and considered that
such services have no adverse effect on the independence of the
external auditor.
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During the year, the fees payable to KPMG or its affiliated firms
comprise service charges for the following:

Statutory audit ETE EZ
Review of interim results EHRPHZE
Internal control review N EBES 1R B
Reporting accountant services ¥R 5T R AR 75
Other non-audit services HAth IEFZRTE

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection and appointment of the external auditor
during the year under review.

Mr. Yang Ziming, Acute Result Holdings Limited, Ascend Fame Limited,
Prime Ascend Limited are the controlling shareholders (within the
meaning of the Listing Rules) of the Company (the “Controlling
Shareholders”). Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed to
the Company that none of them is engaged in, or interested in any
business (other than the Group) which directly or indirectly competes or
may compete with the business of the Group. To protect the Group
from any potential competition, the Controlling Shareholders have given
an irrevocable non-compete undertaking in the Group's favour on 8
October 2013 (the "Deed of Non-competition”).

In order to properly manage any potential or actual conflict of interests
between the Group and the Controlling Shareholders in relation to the
compliance and enforcement of the non-compete undertaking, the
Company has adopted the following corporate governance measures:

(@) the independent non-executive Directors will review, on an annual
basis, the compliance with the undertaking given by the
Controlling Shareholders under the Deed of Non-competition;

(b) the Controlling Shareholders undertake to provide all information
requested by the Company which is necessary for the annual
review by the independent non-executive Directors and the
enforcement of the Deed of Non-competition;

(c) the Company will disclose decisions on matters reviewed by the
independent non-executive Directors relating to compliance and
enforcement of the non-compete undertaking of the Controlling
Shareholders under the Deed of Non-competition in the annual
reports of the Company; and
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(d) the Controlling Shareholders will make an annual declaration on
compliance with their undertaking under the Deed of Non-
competition in the annual report of the Company.

The Directors consider that the above corporate governance measures
are sufficient to manage any potential conflict of interests between the
Controlling Shareholders and their respective associates and the Group
and to protect the interests of the shareholders, in particular, the
minority shareholders.

Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed to the Company
that he/it has complied with the Deed of Non-competition. The
independent non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the
status of compliance and enforcement of the Deed of non-competition
and confirmed that all the undertakings thereunder have been complied
with.

The Company aims to, via its corporate governance structure, enable all
its shareholders an equal opportunity to exercise their rights in an
informed manner and allow all shareholders to engage actively with the
Company. Under the Company's articles of association, the shareholder
communication policy and other relevant internal procedures of the
Company, the shareholders of the Company enjoy, among others, the
following rights:

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
direct communication between the Board and the shareholders.
The Company encourages the participation of the shareholders
through annual general meetings and other general meetings
where the shareholders meet and exchange views with the Board,
and to exercise their right to vote at meetings. The Company shall
arrange notices of meetings and circulars containing details on
proposed resolutions to be sent to the shareholders no less than
20 business days before the meeting. At general meetings,
separate resolutions are proposed on each substantial issue,
including the election of individual Directors.

The Company encourages shareholders to attend shareholders’
meetings and make proposals by either directly raising questions
on both operational and governance matters to the Board and
Board Committees at the general meetings or providing written
notice of such proposals for the attention of the Company
Secretary at the registered office of the Company in Hong Kong
currently situated at Unit 1603, 16 Floor, Billion Plaza, 8 Cheung
Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon or via email to
ir@cabbeen.com.
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The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an
extraordinary general meeting. Extraordinary general meetings
shall also be convened on the requisition of one or more
shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having
the right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition shall be
made in writing to the Directors or the Company Secretary and
deposited at the registered office of the Company in Hong Kong
currently situated at Unit 1603, 16 Floor, Billion Plaza, 8 Cheung
Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon for the purpose of requiring
an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Directors for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the
Directors fail to proceed to convene such meeting, the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Directors shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

There are no provisions under the Company's articles of
association or the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands regarding
procedures for shareholders to put forward proposals at general
meetings other than a proposal of a person for election as
director. Shareholders may follow the procedures set out above to
convene an extraordinary general meeting for any business
specified in such written requisition.

The notice of annual general meeting together with the
accompanying circular setting out the relevant information as
required under the Listing Rules are sent to shareholders at least
20 clear business days prior to the meeting. Poll voting has been
adopted for decision-making at shareholders’ meetings to ensure
that each share is entitled to one vote. Details of the poll voting
procedures are set out in the circular sent to shareholders prior to
the meeting and explained at the commencement of the meeting.
Voting results are posted on the Company's website on the day of
the annual general meeting.

Cabbeen Fashion Limited /

EEURNBHEEEARREEIAE - K
REEMEREAHEAZAINBEREAS
WEMERBBABRERTNVDR+22—
M—ZkZ BB EINA] BB FARERS
BlRKE - EREEKEUNETHARAEZS
HARMERE  YERIARBNEE
A EE - BRI AEBLERYD
ERVESRIERES 161603 = » A
TREEPEBERAMIER S NEME
HFARREFINAS - BEAATANIE
HEREMEANBHA - WRIRH B
ERE -+ —QRNBREENABHA
BAE  AREERM AT BRI
ANEBAARE  MIRHERKALRES R
BREZRKBRAACMELANAIERY
HEERADRER -

ARAPEBMERMAAIFSHERNE
RAVE(—NAR—FEIRER  HER
RIEFD MEABRRERRASRHZ
ZNREFHRTE (RBEREEENERER
SN o R AIAR IR LAz 7 A& FCR A R
ReNREEHEMEZRELNERNSE
& o

BRERBFAGBEERLEHRANRER
SIRAMER E R BEMT BN R e =4
0B EXARBRREDL - RERA
ELMARENRARBEBRERRS
A UERERENHE —REE#-
BERREFOFBHEREANGHTE
T AR A K - 070K 2 B4R B DDA AR
B BREXRRERNBRRBFAEE

AR R R AL R o



Pursuant to the Article 85 of the articles of associations of the
Company, no person other than a Director retiring at the meeting
shall, unless recommended by the Directors for election, be
eligible for election as a Director at any general meeting unless a
Notice (as defined therein) signed by a Member (as defined
therein) (other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to
attend and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of
his intention to propose such person for election and also a Notice
signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness to be
elected shall have been lodged at the head office or at the
Registration Office provided that the minimum length of the
period, during which such Notice(s) are given, shall be at least
seven (7) days and that (if the Notices are submitted after the
despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for such
election) the period for lodgment of such Notice(s) shall
commence on the day after the despatch of the notice of the
general meeting appointed for such election and end no later than
seven (7) days prior to the date of such general meeting.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed on 14 April 2014, article 134 of
the articles of association of the Company have been amended to the
effect that dividends may be declared and paid out of share premium
account or any other fund or account of the Company upon approval
from the Board, instead of ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company. Please refer to the circular of the Company and the notice of
annual general meeting of the Company dated 12 March 2014 for
details. Except for the amendment to article 134 of the articles of
association of the Company as described above, there was no
significant change in the memorandum and articles of association of
the Company during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Mr. Ziming Yang (% %83), aged 43, is the founder of our Group. He is
also the chairman of the Board of our Company. He was appointed as
an executive Director on 3 November 2011. Mr. Yang has over 20 years
of experience in the fashion and retail industry and is primarily
responsible for our overall corporate strategies, planning and business
development. Mr. Yang first started his fashion and retail business
when he established Zian Fashion Shop* (% EBEEE) in April 1992 to
engage in the retail and wholesale business of apparel. In October 1997,
Mr. Yang formed Cabbeen Fashion Trading Co. (£ & B £ & 5 A &)
(“Cabbeen Trading"), a partnership, and began to design and wholesale
our Cabbeen branded apparel. Mr. Yang has over 20 year of experience
in design and leads our design and research and development team. He
has been one of the most famous designers in China, who won the
award for “Best Menswear Designer™ (& 1 5 %% 5% 51 Bl at the China
International Fashion Week* (7 B BIFR B5 2548 ) in 2009 and “The 14th
China Fashion Design Top Award"* (5 148 7 B 8 2 3% 5+ & T8 £8),
which is the top honor in apparel design in China in 2010. Mr. Yang was
accredited as “2010 Quanzhou Economic Figure” (2010 4 & R 485 A
#1) and was the member of the 10th China Young Entrepreneurs
Association (B TEFBEEFEERMEEE)in 2010.1n 2011, he was
the chairperson of Shishi Youth Chamber of Commerce’s Council (4 %
MEFMEEIEEE T RK) honorable president of Shishi Textile &
Garments Commerce Chambers Council (AMim e REETIEES
#E @ K) and a committee member of the 11th Committee of All-China
Youth Federation (REZ2BESFHEEE+—EEZEFZE). In 2012,
Mr. Yang was the first president of the Fashion Designers’ Association
of Fujian Province* (T8 2 & IR =X R 5T El 1 & £ — JE & &) and the
honorable president of Quanzhou APEC Commerce Chamber's Council*
(RINAPECT 5 1 & & & ). In March 2013, Mr. Yang became the
consulting professor of Beijing Institute of Fashion Technology (1t 5 AR
2 2 ). In April 2014, Fujian Normal University (& & A & K £)
appointed Mr. Yang as a guest professor. In addition, Mr. Yang is
currently the vice president and a member of the standing committee
and the arts committee of the China Fashion Designers Association (7
Bl AR % % & B0 # 2). Mr. Yang has been the vice president of the
standing committee of the China Garment Association* since October
2013 (7 B R #£ 1 =). In April 2013, Mr. Yang was awarded as 2012
Innovative person of China textile industry* (2012 #F B 47 4% 17 % F /2 Al
¥ AM) by The Association of China Textile Industry* (F Bl #7548 T 314
A&). Mr. Yang received his EMBA in Sun Yat-Sen University (/LI AE)
in June 2011. Mr. Yang is the cousin of Mr. Dongliang Tian (FH & #2)
and brother-in-law of Mr. Ronggin Ke (f]#5%X), both of whom are also
our executive Directors.
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Mr. Siu Keung Ng (R 2 38), aged 44, is one of the founding members
of our Group and has been appointed as an executive Director of our
Company on February 18, 2013. Mr. Siu Keung Ng is primarily
responsible for our overall corporate planning and strategy execution
and is the chief executive officer of our Group since July 2010. He has
also been the general manager of our Cabbeen Lifestyle business
division since April 2013. Mr. Ng has over 15 years of experience in
various aspects, including business operation, management, sales,
procurement, financial and human resource. Being one of the
management shareholders of the Group (“Management Shareholders”),
Mr. Ng has been with our Group since 1997 when Mr. Yang incorporated
Cabbeen Trading. Mr. Ng obtained his bachelor's degree in material
engineering majoring in forge craft and equipment from Shanghai Jiao
Tong University (/8 3338AK 5 ) in July 1992,

Mr. Ronggqin Ke (f#&%k), aged 40, is one of the founding members of
our Group and has been appointed as an executive Director of our
Company on February 18, 2013. Mr. Ronggin Ke has been our vice
president since July 2010 and is primarily responsible for the
procurement and outsourcing production of our Group. He has also
been the general manager of our Cabbeen Urban business division
since April 2013. Mr. Ke has over 15 years of experience in various
aspects, including manufacturing, product design and research and
development and procurement. Being one of the Management
Shareholders, Mr. Ke has been with our Group since 1997 when Mr.
Yang incorporated Cabbeen Trading.

Mr. Ke obtained his diploma certificate in business administration from
Hunan University of Technology (34 B T % X £) in January 2008. He
completed the EMBA program at Lingnan College of Sun Yat-Sen
University (FF LI K28R 2057 ) in June 2013. Mr. Ke was accredited as
“2011-2012 Top Ten Professional Managers of Apparel Industry in
Guangdong Province™ (2011-2012 FEERE RETE HEBELE
A) in August 2012. Mr. Ronggin Ke is the brother-in-law of Mr. Ziming
Yang.

Mr. Dongliang Tian (H##), aged 40, is one of the founding members
of our Group and has been appointed as an executive Director of our
Company on February 18, 2013. Mr. Dongliang Tian has been our vice
president since July 2010 and is primarily responsible for the product
branding and sales of our Group. Mr. Tian has over 15 years of
experience in sales and marketing. Being one of the Management
Shareholders, Mr. Tian has been with our Group since 1997 when Mr.
Yang incorporated Cabbeen Trading.

Mr. Tian obtained his diploma certificate in business administration
from Hunan University of Technology (7817 T A22) in January 2008.
He also completed the “Cabbeen Guangzhou Mini-EMBA” program* (/&
M REREBR QB MIin-EMBARZHEIE) at Lingnan College of
Sun Yat-Sen University (1L KX £ 28 m £ ) on December 2007.
Mr. Dongliang Tian is the cousin of Mr. Yang.
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Mr. Qiang Wei (£58), aged 40, has been the vice president of our Group
since July 2010 and was appointed as an executive Director of our
Company on February 18, 2013. Mr. Wei is primarily responsible for our
finance, operation and legal affairs and human resource of our Group.
Mr. Wei has over 15 years of experience in finance and accounting. Prior
to joining us, Mr. Wei was an accountant in Guangxi Bobai County
Foreign Trade and Economic Company* (& P18 [ S HIMEEE 5 E N
Al) from January 1997 to October 1998. He was then worked in the
finance department of Guangzhou Complacent Industrial Co., Ltd. (& /!
Xz ABBR A A]) from November 1998 to October 2002. From April 2003
to March 2004 and from March 2004 to September 2008, Mr. Wei had
been the finance manager and finance director, respectively, in
Guangzhou Sai De Electrical Equipment Co., Ltd.* (BN EEMEREAE
fR A 7)) and Foshan U Right Garment Co., Ltd. (8 lL{AEARFE AR A A)).
Mr. Wei joined our Group in December 2008 as the financial director of
Cabbeen China and took in charge of the company's finance.

Mr. Wei completed a self-taught accounting diploma course in April
1999 held by the Commission of Self-taught Higher Education
Examination of Guangxi Zhaung Autonomous Region (& Ptk B8 &
BEHEBAEEHZ 8 2) and subsequently obtained the Medium
Level Accountant title granted by Ministry of Finance of the PRC in May
2002. Mr. Wei obtained his diploma certificate in accounting through
online courses from China University of Geosciences (F7 Bl E A &) in
July 2007. Mr. Wei also completed the “Cabbeen China-EMBA" program*
(RERSH(FE) BRRAGEMBAS FREFHEI) in November 2009
at Lingnan College of Sun Yat-Sen University (7 |11 A 258 /g £2p57 ).

Mr. Yung Kwok Tsui (& & B), aged 46, is our independent non-executive
Director and was appointed to our Board on February 18, 2013. Mr. Tsui
has over 20 years of extensive experience in auditing and accounting,
including experience from corporations and an international accounting
firm. Mr. Tsui joined Ju Teng International Holdings Limited ( E #BIEX
1 % A BR A a)) (stock code: 3336) in August 2004 and has been the
company's executive director, chief financial officer and company
secretary since its listing in the Stock Exchange. He has also
respectively been an independent non-executive director of Shenguan
Holdings (Group) Limited (1#7E4120% (5£8) B R A 7)) (stock code: 829)
since September 2009, SITC International Holdings Company Limited
(FLEEIEIR AR A R]) (stock code: 1308) since September 2010 and
361 Degrees International Limited (361 /& B4 BX & R A &]) (stock code:
1361) since September 2012, all of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange.
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Mr. Tsui obtained his bachelor's degree of business in accounting from
Curtin University of Technology in August 1992 and his master's degree
of corporate governance from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in
December 2007. Mr. Tsui has been a member of Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since February 1997, a member of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia since June 2000, and a
member of CPA Australia since September 1996. He has also been a
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries since
December 2007.

Mr. Honghui Chen (PR % &), aged 43, is our independent non-executive
Director and was appointed to our Board on 18 February 2013. Mr. Chen
has over 20 years of extensive experience teaching universities in the
fields of management, economics and corporate social responsibility.
From July 1993 to June 2003, Mr. Chen worked in Wuhan University of
Science and Technology, primarily teaching management and
economics. From July 2003 till now, Mr. Chen has worked in Sun Yat-
Sen University, primarily teaching courses including strategic
management and corporate social responsibility. Mr. Chen had been
granted the title of deputy professor from April 2004 to July 2008 and
has been subsequently granted the title of professor since July 2008.
Mr. Chen had also been the deputy dean of Lingnan College in Sun Yat-
Sen University from November 2007 to March 2012 and has been the
director of the Research Center for Corporate Social Responsibility at
Lingnan College of Sun Yat-Sen University* (#7111 K 2258 B 257 (> 24t

FAMFEA O ET) from July 2009 and the chair of the Department
of Business Management at Lingnan College of Sun Yat-Sen University*
(PRI A B2/ B LB E IR X T 1T), respectively. From 2004 till now,
Mr. Chen has done various researches on the topics of corporate social
responsibility and strategic management and economics efficiency,
which were subsidies by the PRC or local government. The essay
written by Mr. Chen in 2007 was accredited as the Second Prize of The
Philosophy and Society Science Outstanding Achievement in
Guangdong Province* (R & # 21t @ RIZEF R - 1), Mr. Chen
has also been the independent director of Guangdong Telepower
Communication Co., Ltd.* (B R XK 5 S E T I& 5 & R 2 7]) since
January 2012. Mr. Chen obtained the Qualification of Teacher of the
PRC in 1996. He also obtained his doctoral degree in enterprise
management from Zhejiang University in June 2003.
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Mr. Ming Shu Leung (R #54&), aged 39, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on February 18, 2013. Mr. Leung has been the
chief financial officer and company secretary of China ITS (Holdings)
Co., Ltd. (R EIE g sz & 4t (2% ) AR 2 7)), a company listed on the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 1900), since January 2008. He has also
been an independent non-executive director of Comtec Solar Systems
Group Limited (#7572 KI5 8E 24t B B R A 7)) (stock code: 712), a
company listed on the Stock Exchange, since June 2008, and was an
independent non-executive director of Shengli Oil & Gas Pipe Holdings
Limited (F% % @& @ B R 2 7)) (stock code: 1080), a company
listed on the Stock Exchange, from January 2011 to April 2013.
Mr. Leung has over 15 years of experience in the areas of corporate
finance and accounting. Mr. Leung started his professional career at
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Hong Kong as an auditor in 1998.
He then worked at the global corporate finance division of Arthur
Andersen & Co. in Hong Kong, which subsequently merged with
PricewaterhouseCoopers, until December 2000.

From July 2001 to February 2003, Mr. Leung also worked as a business
consultant in Market Catalyst International (Hong Kong) Limited, where
he advised companies on issues of strategy, organization and
operations. Mr. Leung then spent approximately three years from
February 2003 to January 2006 at CDC Corporation, a NASDAQ-listed
company, as a senior manager in the mergers and acquisitions
department, and as the chief financial officer of China.com Inc., a
subsidiary of CDC Corporation and a company listed on the Stock
Exchange. From February 2006 to October 2006, Mr. Leung served as
the chief financial officer of Beijing Xinwei Telecom Technology Co.,
Ltd., a related party of K& & {5 B & 17 B BR A 7] (Datang Telecom
Technology Co., Ltd., a company listed on The Shanghai Stock
Exchange) which is engaged in the development of telecommunication
standard and manufacture of telecommmunication equipment. From
November 2006 to January 2008, he served as the chief financial officer
of Beijing Lingtu Spacecom Technology Co., Ltd (it RER £ AR A
R /2 @]), a subsidiary of Beijing Lingtu Software Co., Ltd (1t REB &+
KAl ABR /A 7)), a PRC digital mapping and navigation software company.

Mr. Leung obtained his bachelor's degree in arts with first class honor in
accountancy from The City University of Hong Kong in June 1998 and a
master's degree in accountancy from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong in November 2001. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants (FCCA) and a fellow member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FCPA).
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Ms. Lai Wah Wong (E B %), aged 40, is the chief financial officer of
our Group. Ms. Wong is also our company secretary and one of the
authorized representatives of our Company. Ms. Wong joined our group
in April 2012 and is primarily responsible for our overall financial
management and company secretarial affairs and coordination of
investor relations. Ms. Wong has over 15 years of experience in auditing,
tax and financial management. Prior to joining us, she had worked in
international accounting firms and other companies listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange. Ms. Wong obtained her bachelor's degree
of arts in accounting at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in
November 1997 and master's degree of science in corporate finance at
The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in 2014. She is
also a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Ms. Tsang Jioe (i), aged 44, is the vice president of our Group. Ms.
Jioe joined out Group in July 2011 and is primarily responsible for the
supply chain and product management of our Cabbeen Lifestyle brand.
Ms. Jioe has over five years of experience in retail industry and over 13
years of experience in human resource. Prior to joining us, Ms. Jioe had
worked in Fila Sport (HK) Ltd for 15 years from May 1991 to December
2006 and held various positions, including administration officer, human
resource and administration manager and the regional human resource
and administration manager. From January 2007 to May 2007, Ms. Jioe
was the corporate human resource manager in Pacific Coffee Company
Ltd. From June 2007 to February 2011, Ms. Jioe worked at Fila
Marketing (Hong Kong) Limited as the general manager. She also took
up the role as the PRC vice president of product and retail development
of Fila Marketing (Hong Kong) Limited from November 2009 to
September 2010. Ms. Jioe obtained her bachelor's degree in business
administration from The Open University of Hong Kong in June 20083.
She also completed the “First Semester of Shenzhen Executive
Certificate Program in Human Resource Management™ ( A 71 &IRE 12
BAACIBIZRIEE R RIS —H) in January 2006 held by The School
of Economics and Management of Tsinghua University (J& 5 A B 487
EIEER).
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The Directors are pleased to present the annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and is domiciled
in Hong Kong and has its registered office at Unit 1603, 16/F, Billion
Plaza, 8 Cheung Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
The Group's principal place of business is in the PRC.

The principal activities of the Group are wholesaling, consignment and
retailing of branded menswear and related accessories in the PRC. The
principal activities and other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in
note 12 to the financial statements.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, aggregate sales to the
Group's largest and five largest customers accounted for 8.9% (2013:
11.4%) and 40.0% (2013: 42.6%), respectively, of the Group's total
revenue for the year.

Aggregate purchases from the Group's largest and five largest suppliers
of OEM products accounted for 17.7% (2013: 22.8%) and 50.2% (2013:
53.3%), respectively, of the Group's total purchases from suppliers for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital)
had any interest in the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the latest five financial years is set out on page 123 to 124 of the
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the
state of the Company's and the Group's affairs as at that date are set
out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 62 to 122 of this
annual report.
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Details of movements in reserves of the Company and the Group are
set out in note 22 to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, amounted to
approximately RMB178.4 million.

On 31 July 2014, the Company declared an interim dividend of HK8
cents (2013: Nil) per ordinary share for the six months ended 30 June
2014. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HKQ9 cents (2013: HK14.5 cents) per ordinary share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2014.

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
RMB229,482 (2013: RMB1,780,000).

Details of acquisitions and other movements of non-current assets
(including plant and equipment and intangible assets) are set out in
notes 10 and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company as at the date of
this annual report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public
float under the Rules (the “Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2014 and at any
time up to the date of this annual report.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
articles of association or the laws of the Cayman Islands where the
Company is incorporated.
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Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company's listed securities during the year ended 31
December 2014.

The Directors during the financial year were:

Mr. YANG Ziming (Chairman)

Mr. NG Siu Keung (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. KE Ronggin

Mr. TIAN Dongliang

Mr. WEI Qiang

Mr. TSUI Yung Kwok
Mr. CHEN Honghui
Mr. LEUNG Ming Shu

Each of the executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors of the Company has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 28 October 2013
subject to his retirement and re-election at annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company's articles of association. The details of
the remuneration of each of the Directors are revealed on note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Details of the Directors’ biographies have been set out on pages 40 to
45 of the annual report. In accordance with article 84 of the Company'’s
articles of association, Mr. Tian Dongliang, Mr. Ke Ronggin and Mr.
Chen Honghui will retire from the Board by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were entered
into or in existence during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and considers all the independent non-executive
Directors to be independent.

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SF0")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Mr. Yang ZimingM@® 5 5B e A (00O 525,000,000
Mr. Ng Siu Keung Rkt 2,091,000
Mr. Ke Ronggin TIFA R A& 3,850,000
Mr. Tian Dongliang AIRREE Nil £&
Mr. Wei Qiang = e Nil £&

(1) Acute Result Holdings Limited (“Acute Result"), Ascend Fame Limited (“Ascend
Fame") and Prime Ascend Limited (“Prime Ascend"’) are wholly-owned and
controlled by Mr. Yang Ziming and Mr. Yang Ziming is therefore deemed to be
interested in all the shares in which Acute Result, Ascend Fame and Prime
Ascend are interested.

2) Multiplus International Limited (“Multiplus”) is owned as to 99% by Ms. Ke
Liting and 1% by Mr. Yang Ziming. By virtue of a shareholders’ agreement dated
31 July 2012 by and between Ms. Ke Liting and Mr. Yang Ziming, in addition to
the voting right attached to the share Mr. Yang Ziming holds in Multiplus, he
also has the right to control the exercise of the voting rights attached to all the
shares in Multiplus held by Ms. Ke Liting. Accordingly, Mr. Yang Ziming is
deemed to be interested in all the shares in which Multiplus is interested.
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Nil # 525,000,000 73.84%
900,000 2,991,000 0.42%
700,000 4,550,000 0.64%
700,000 700,000 0.0985%
700,000 700,000 0.0985%
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3) Mr. Yang Ziming is the spouse of Ms. Ke Liting. Accordingly, Mr. Yang is
deemed to be interested in all the shares in which Ms. Ke Liting is interested.

(4)  These represent interest in underlying shares of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme granted (as defined below) by the Company.

(5) Based on a total of 710,950,000 issued shares of the Company as at 31
December 2014.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the
Directors and the chief executives of the Company and their respective
associates had any interests and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register of the Company required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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As at 31 December 2074, the persons or corporations (not beinga R®R—-=F—

Director or chief executive of the Company) who had an interest or short
position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which
were required to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO were as

follows:

Ms. Ke Liting™M@
FIEE L+ 00

Acute Result?@
S @@

Ascend Fame@®
=F =Yl

Keen Network@®

217 00

Prime Ascend@®

TERE @@

Multiplus®

EEe

Milestone Fashion Il Limited®

Milestone China Opportunities Fund III, L.P.®

Milestone Capital Partners Il Limited®

Milestone Capital Investment Holdings
Limited®

MCP China Investment Holdings Limited®

Linden Street Capital Limited®

Mr. Kralik James Christopher®

Ms. Lou Yunli®
EET LT

Interest in a controlled corporation/

Interest of spouse
REZEEEN R TLBrER
Beneficial owner
BEmEAA
Beneficial owner
Em%ﬁﬁ}\

Beneficial owner

Emlia A

Interest ina controlled corporation

Benef|0|a| owner

EmEE A

Beneficial owner

Ema A

Interest in controlled corporation

NI EE S

Interest in controlled corporation

NI EE S

Interest in controlled corporation
R EB R

Interest in controlled corporation
RZIEEB R

Interest in controlled corporation

N EE LS

Interest in controlled corporation

NI E L

Interest of spouse

[ Lok £
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525,000,000

351,750,000

52,600,000

42,000,000

42,000,000

78,750,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000

55,171,000
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73.84%

49.48%

7.38%

5.91%

5.91%

11.08%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%

7.76%
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Ms. Ke Liting is the spouse of Mr. Yang Ziming. Accordingly, Ms. Ke Liting is
deemed to be interested in all the shares in which Mr. Yang Ziming is
interested.

Acute Result, Ascend Fame and Prime Ascend are wholly-owned and controlled
by Mr. Yang Ziming and Mr. Yang Ziming is therefore deemed to be interested
in all the shares in which Acute Result, Ascend Fame and Prime Ascend are
interested.

Multiplus is owned as to 99% by Ms. Ke Liting and 1% by Mr. Yang Ziming. By
virtue of a shareholders’ agreement dated 31 July 2012 by and between Ms. Ke
Liting and Mr. Yang Ziming, in addition to the voting right attached to the share
Mr. Yang Ziming holds in Multiplus, he also has the right to control the exercise
of the voting rights attached to all the shares in Multiplus held by Ms. Ke Liting.
Accordingly, Mr. Yang Ziming is deemed to be interested in all the shares in
which Multiplus is interested.

Keen Network Holdings Limited ("Keen Network") is owned as to 25% by Prime
Ascend, 25% by Dominant Success Holdings Limited (‘Dominant Success”),
25% by Rosy Connect Investments Limited (“Rosy Connect’) and 25% by Zhang
Hong Limited (“Zhang Hong"). Prime Ascend is directly and wholly-owned by
Mr. Yang Ziming. Dominant Success is directly and wholly by Mr. Ng Siu Keung.
Rosy Connect is directly and wholly-owned by Mr. Ke Rongqin. Zhang Hong is
directly and wholly-owned by Mr. Tian Dongliang. All of Mr. Yang Ziming, Mr. Ng
Siu Keung, Mr. Ke Ronggin and Mr. Tian Dongliang are executive Directors.

By virtue of a shareholders’ agreement dated 31 July 2012 by and among the
shareholders of Keen Network, in addition to the voting rights attached to the
shares in Keen Network that it holds, Prime Ascend also has the right to control
the exercise of the voting rights attached to all the shares in Keen Network held
by other shareholders. Accordingly, Prime Ascend is deemed to be interested in
all the shares in which Keen Network is interested.

Each of Milestone Fashion Il Limited, Milestone China Opportunities Fund IlI, L.P.
(as the controlling shareholder of Milestone Fashion I Limited), Milestone
Capital Partners Il Limited (as the general partner of Milestone China
Opportunities Fund Ill, L.P.), Milestone Capital Investment Holdings Limited (as
the controlling shareholder of Milestone Capital Partners IIl Limited), MCP
China Investment Holdings Limited (as the controlling shareholder of Milestone
Capital Investment Holdings Limited), Linden Street Capital Limited (as the
controlling shareholder of MCP China Investment Holdings Limited), and Mr.
James Christopher Kralik and Ms. Lou Yunli (as joint trustee of Linden Street
Capital Limited) be deemed to be interested in the shares of the Company
under the SFO.

Based on a total of 710,950,000 issued shares of the Company as at 31
December 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Directors were
not aware of any other person or corporation having an interest or short
position in shares and underlying shares of the Company which were
required to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.
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The related party transactions for the year as disclosed in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements also constituted continuing
connected transactions as defined under the Listing Rules, which are
required to be disclosed in this report in accordance with Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. Details of such continuing connected transactions
(as defined under the Listing Rules) are set out below:

Junyuan Development is wholly owned by Mr. Yang Ziming, the
Chairman and executive Director and Controlling Shareholder (within
the meaning of the Listing Rules) of the Company. Junyuan
Development is therefore a connected person of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Certain members of our Group have entered into the following leases
(the “Leases”) with Junyuan Development for a term commencing from
28 October 2013 to 31 December 2015. The transactions contemplated
under the Leases constitute continuing connected transactions on the
part of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(i) Lease of warehouse between Cabbeen Clothing (China) Co.,
Ltd.x FE /R &M (FE) H R 2 7 (“Cabbeen China”) and Junyuan
Development
On 8 October 2013, Cabbeen China, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a lease agreement with
Junyuan Development, pursuant to which, Cabbeen China leased
part of the first, second and third floors of a building located at
Block 3, Industry Park, Baogai town, Shishi city, Fujian province,
PRC, with a total floor area of approximately 5,403.7 sq.m.), from
Junyuan Development for storage purpose at RMB48,633.30 per
month.

(i) Lease of office between Cabbeen China and Junyuan

Development

On 8 October 2013, Cabbeen China also entered into another lease
agreement with Junyuan Development, pursuant to which,
Cabbeen China leased an office building located at Industry Park,
Baogai town, Shishi city, Fujian province, PRC, with a total floor
area of approximately 2,070.3 sq.m. from Junyuan Development
for office use at RMB22,772.86 per month.
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(iii) Lease of storage area between Guangzhou Cabbeen Clothing
Co., Ltd.* (EM T < E R A PR A7) (“Cabbeen Guangzhou")
and Junyuan Development
On 8 October 2013, Cabbeen Guangzhou, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a lease agreement
with Junyuan Development pursuant to which, Cabbeen
Guangzhou leased part of the first and second floors of a building
located at Block 3, Industry Park, Baogai town, Shishi city, Fujian
province, PRC, with a total floor area of approximately 929.0 sq.m.,
from Junyuan Development for storage purpose at RMB8,361.00
per month.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, total rental paid or
payable by the Group under the Leases amounted to RMB957,206
which did not exceed the annual caps for these transactions.

The Directors (including all independent non-executive Directors) have
reviewed the continuing connected transactions and confirmed that
these transactions were entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2) onnormal commercial terms or better; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them and
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

KPMG, the auditor of the Company, was engaged to report on the
Group's continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor's Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The Company has received an unqualified letter from
KPMG containing their finding and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transaction disclosed above in accordance with
Rule T4A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor's letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in

accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions.
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Save as disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements,
no contract of significance to which the Company, or any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

During the year, save as disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements and in the paragraph headed “"Continuing
Connected Transaction” in this report, there had been no contract of
significance between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and a
controlling shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries.

None of the Directors of the Company had any interest in any competing
business with the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.
Each of Mr. Yang Ziming, Acute Result, Ascend Fame and Prime Ascend
(the controlling shareholders (within the meaning of the Listing Rules)
of the Company) has confirmed to the Company that he/it has complied
with the non-compete undertaking given by them to the Company on 8
October 2013. The independent non-Executive Directors of the
Company have reviewed the status of compliance and enforcement of
the non-compete undertaking and confirmed that all the undertakings
thereunder have been complied with throughout the year ended 31
December 2014.

The Company adopted a pre-initial public offering share option scheme
(the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme’) and a share option scheme (the
“‘Share Option Scheme”) on 8 October 2013 for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)
EEEREFw

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme on 28 October
2013 for the purpose of rewarding certain eligible persons for their past
contributions and attracting and retaining, or otherwise maintaining on-
going relationships with, such eligible persons who are significant to
and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance,
growth or success of the Group. Options (the “Pre-IPO Share Options”)
to subscribe for an aggregate of 8,520,000 shares (the “Shares") of the
Company were granted on 28 October 2013. The exercise price per
Share is HKS$2.024, being 80% of the initial public offering price. No
further option could be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
after 28 October 2013. All Pre-IPO Share Options granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised during the option period
commencing from the first anniversary of the Listing Date to the date
falling 10 years from the grant date of the Pre-IPO Share Options and
can only be exercised in the following manner:

(i)  30% of each Pre-IPO Share Options may be exercised from the
first anniversary of the Listing Date;

(i)  60% of each Pre-IPO Share Options may be exercised from the
second anniversary of the Listing Date; and

100% of each Pre-IPO Share Options may be exercised from the
third anniversary of the Listing Date.

(ii)

There was no exercise of Pre-IPO Share Options for the year ended 31
December 2014. Details of the Pre-IPO Share Options as at 31
December 2014 are as follows:
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T

Percentage
of enlarged
issued share
Exercised capital of
Outstanding during the Outstanding  the Company
as at year ended as at as at the
1January 31 December 31 December date of
2014 2014 2014 this report
RARERH
BZE RN
R=Z-—MmF TE-ME  RIZ-NE  KEAERT
—-A—-B +=A=+—-8B +=H=t+-H RAEBEA
HMATE LEEETE ief RATBE BOL
Directors BEx

Mr. Ng Siu Keung Rk 900,000 - 900,000 0.1266%
Mr. Tian Dongliang HRER & 700,000 - 700,000 0.0985%
Mr. Ke Ronggin TRk A 700,000 - 700,000 0.0985%
Mr. Wei Qiang Bk E 700,000 - 700,000 0.0985%

Others Hib A
In aggregate A% 5,520,000 - 5,520,000 0.7764%
Total st 8,520,000 - 8,520,000 1.1985%
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The total number of Shares available for issue under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is 8,520,000, representing approximately 1.20% of the
Company's issued share capital as at the date of this annual report, i.e.
710,950,000 Shares.

No Pre-IPO Share Option were lapsed or cancelled during the year ended
31 December 2014. As at 31 December 2014, 2,656,000 options granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme had become exercisable.

The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme on 28 October 2013
for the purpose of rewarding certain eligible persons for their past
contributions and attracting and retaining, or otherwise maintaining on-
going relationships with, such eligible persons who are significant to
and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance,
growth or success of the Group. Subject to the earlier termination of the
Share Option Scheme in accordance with the rules thereof, the Share
Option Scheme shall remain in force for a period of ten years
commencing on 28 October 2013.

Eligible participants of the Scheme include any proposed, full-time or
part-time employees, executives or officers of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries; any Directors or proposed Director (including non-
executive Director and independent non-executive Directors) of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries; any direct or indirect shareholder of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries; and any advisers, consultants,
suppliers, customers and agents to the Company or any of its
subsidiaries. The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other schemes of the Group shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the Listing Date, i.e. 70,000,000
Share.

No option may be granted to any participant of the Share Option
Scheme such that the total number of Shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted and to be granted to that person in
any 12-month period up to the date of the latest grant exceeds 1% of
the Company's issued share capital from time to time.
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An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period as determined by the Board
and not exceeding 10 years from the date of the grant. There is no
minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised; however, the Board may, subject to the provisions of the
Listing Rules, in its absolute discretion when offering the grant of an
Option impose any conditions, restrictions or limitations in relation
thereto in addition to those set forth in the Share Option Scheme as it
may think fit. Participants of the Share Option Scheme are required to
pay the Company HKS1.00 upon acceptance of the grant on or before
30 days after the offer date. The exercise price of the options is
determined by the Board in its absolute discretion and shall not be less
than whichever is the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of a Share;

(b) the closing price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheets on the offer date; and

(c) the average closing price of a Share as stated in the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five Business
Days (as defined in the Listing Rules) immediately preceding the
offer date.

As at 31 December 2014, no option had been granted under the Share
Option Scheme.

Save as disclosed in “Share Option Schemes” above, at no time during
the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Director of the
Company or their respective spouses or minor children, or were such
rights exercised by them, or was the Company, its holding company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of the
Company or any other body corporate.

The Group participates in defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes organized by the PRC municipal and provincial government
authorities for the Group's eligible employees in the PRC, and operates
a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme for the employees in Hong Kong.
Particulars of these retirement plans are set out in note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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There were no significant events after the reporting period of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 have been audited by KPMG, who shall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of KPMG as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board

Ziming YANG
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12 February 2015

*  For identification purposes only
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cbnac

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Cabbeen Fashion Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Cabbeen
Fashion Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 62 to 122, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

12 February 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
i & 98 = I B 2 [ W 2%

for the year ended 31 December 2014 BE=—F—WE+—A="1+—HIFFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA R #5171 )

2014 2013
—E-mE =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETRT

Turnover =E 2] 2 1,098,188 943,492
Cost of sales SHERA (636,185) (553,757)
Gross profit EF 462,003 389,735
Other revenue HipUzs 3 57,867 38,291
Other net income HapUWg A FEE 3 2,248 5,880
Selling and distribution expenses HE RS HRAX (78,641) (45,143)
Administrative and other TR R B fth & 8 FA 2

operating expenses (121,264) (107,324)
Profit from operations R A 322,213 281,439
Finance costs BbE AN 4(a) (1,538) (7,045)
Profit before taxation BR B AT E A 4 320,675 274,394
Income tax expense FriS i & 5(a) (85,173) (79,039)
Profit for the year FERBF 235,502 195,355
Other comprehensive income for the year £ Py H 1th 2 T Ik 25
ltem that may be reclassified AlRE R EB BT O BB

subsequently to profit or loss: HIERE :

— Exchange differences on translation of — #2& B A 4N EFEH
the financial statements of operations B SRR AIEHR Z58

outside the mainland China 2,119 3,903
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 H =458 237,621 199,258
Earnings per share (RMB cents) BRERN(ARES) 9
Basic R 33.12 35.06
Diluted s 33.08 35.06

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. #69E 122 B FT#E M i A% S B MET AKX
Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company are &% © BB AR G R AR SFIFH
set out in note 22(b). I EE22(0) ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B ISR L 2R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA #5177 )

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits with banks with original
maturity date over three months

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Bank borrowings

Trade and other payables
Current tax payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

NET ASSETS

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements.

FRBEE
mE - BB M&R

BVEE
EENREE

RBEE

FE
B 5 K EA IR

BATERABRSNEREE

REERB={EANRTFR

EHEMRITEN
RekREHED

RBAE

RITEK

B 5 M AN TR
e BN EAT I8

RBEEFE
EERERRBAE
FRBEE

EERIARE

AEEFE

10
11
13(b)

14
115

16
17

13(b)

2014
—E-ImF

2013

RMB'000
ARETIT

RMB'000
AR®BT T

15,657 13892
22,275 24,462
16,661 10897
S Skl sz
105,024 50,367
272,914 162,648
- 60,000
355,231 165,960
307,235 199,330
324,451 531,786
B 170091
101,212 90,450
566,449 497,273
31,799 29,031
. 699,460 616754
. 665395 553337
719,988 602,588
2,781 -
717,207 602,588

FOOE122 A PTE M iE R T MR AN

Ei
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (conTiNuED)
rE AR TR @

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R #517R)

2014 2013
—=-mE =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEARER B 22

Capital =N 5,578 5578
Reserves M 711,629 597,010
TOTAL EQUITY PR 717,207 602,588

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 12 K& He@N _—_T—RE -+ B E RS~

February 2015. Tz o
Mr. Ng Siu Keung Mr. Wei Qiang
RAO@EE BEREE
Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director Executive Director
TS FHITESE HITEFE

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. FOORI22EME MW AZS M B RERAK
o o
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
7% AR 0 3%

At 31 December 2014 R —FE—mFE+—-F=+—H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA R #5171 )

2014 2013
—E-mE =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETRT

Non-current assets FRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries KRB A RHIRE 2 350 486

Current assets REBEE

Other receivables Hoth fE W IR 15 156,810 204,946

Deposits with banks with original [REIE H 8 = & A B IRTT1F 5K

maturity date over three months = 101,960

Pledged bank deposits EHERRITER 16 46,349 -

Cash and cash equivalents Re KR EEY 17 8,905 16,626
212,064 323532

Current liabilities REBAE

Bank borrowings RITER 18 15,964 -

Other payables and accruals HAh B RIB R BT E A 19 15,664 17,570
D 31628 17,570

Net current assets rne&EE®E 180,436 305962

NET ASSETS BEEZEE 183,996 306,448

CAPITAL AND RESERVES EARR#E 22

Capital N 5,578 5578

Reserves e 178,418 300,870

TOTAL EQUITY HERERS 183,996 306,448

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 12 &KEBFE@N -_T—HF - A+ - B & NE#E

February 2015. T2 -
Mr. Ng Siu Keung Mr. Wei Qiang
RDBEE BERELE
Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director Executive Director
TTHABHFAITES HITEFE

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. FOORI22BEFE W A S M B RER AKX
o o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
e & B R

for the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z—F—WE+_-A=1+—HI-FZ
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA R #5171 )

Share Share Capital Statutory Exchange Retained
capital premium reserves reserve reserve profits Total
k& RHEE ExG% EERE Bl REEH 3t

RMBO0D RVB00D RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMBO0D RMBO0
AEBTT AEETE  ARETRE  ARETR  ARETR AERTT AERTT
(Nore22e)f)  (Nore22(d))  (Note22(dfi))  (Note22(a)i)  (Note22{a))

T ) 06 (a0

Asat 1 January 2013 RZZ-Z%-f-A - - 37493 29862 330 55932 126,608
Changes in equity for 2013; TE-CEERSE.

Profit for the year EfEA - = = = = 195,355 195,355
Other comprehensive income EREtRELE

for the year = = = = 3903 = 3903
Total comprehensive income En2ENEEE

forteyeer - - - - ™ 1935 19928
Dividend declared EERRE 20) = = = = = (55,000) (55,000)
Shares issued by share offer FBRO%ENZARA 1459 329,705 = = = = 381764
Capitasationissue ERER 419 (4119 - - - - -
Equity-setled share based WEREEIRAXNRS

transactions 4b) = = 558 = = = 558
Appropriationtostatutory eserves  BEERRE = = = 4 = (214) -
Asat 31 December 2013 and R-8-=£t-A=1-Rk

1 January 2014 ~%-mE-5-A 5,578 325,586 38,051 30,136 7224 196,013 602,588
Changes in equity for 2014; “E-MEEESE:

Profit for the year ERgH = - - - - 235,502 235,502
Other comprehensive income EREfp2ENE

for the year o = = o 2119 o 2119
Total comprehensive income En2ENEEE

rbeyer - - - T LI s s
Dividend declared BERRE 20) = (126,076) - = - = (126,076)
Equity-setted share-based WEREENRAZHRS

transactions 4b) - - 3074 - - - 3,074
Appropriation to statutory reserves EXTHE s = - 4288 - (4.288) -
As at 31 December 2014 R-E-ME+-A=1-A 5578 199,510 41125 34424 9343 o 7,200

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. FOORI22EME MW AZS M B RERAK

Ei
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

—AN N — |
mEeEBEESRER
for the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z—F—WE+_-A=1+—HI-FZ
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA R #5171 )

Operating activities R

Cash generated from operations KEEBFSRE

Income tax paid B

Net cash generated from operating RETEFMBREFE
activities

Investing activities RETE

Payment for the purchase of property, BEWE  BEREEBEMR
plant and equipment

Payment for the purchase of intangible BB &2 & E
assets

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant & - BB N R EFTSHIE
and equipment

Placement of deposits with banks with & AR HA A # = {F A KR T1E
original maturity date over three months

Net increase in pledged bank deposits EHERRITFRIGINFEE

Net proceeds from disposal of HERATFEFAEEZNEREE
financial assets at fair value At ESREE 2 TS FUR

through profit or loss and
available-for-sales financial assets
Interest received B &

Net cash used in investing activities RETEFMARSFHE

2014
—E-ImF

RMB'000
AR®BT T

2013

RMB'000
ARETIT

17(b) 231,559 448375
(85,388) (82,160)
146,171 366,215

(8,536) (4.921)
(5,695) (4332)
170 45,297
(195,041) (165,960)
(106,512) (101,670)
63,985 75,521
13,472 8,962
(238,157) (147,103)

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. FOORI22EME MW AZS M B RERAK

B
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (conTinueD)
HERERER®@

for the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z—F—WE+_-A=1+—HI-FZ
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA R #5171 )

2014 2013
—E-mE =

Note RMB'000 RMB'000
et ARBTRE ARETET

Financing activities & EE
Gross proceeds from initial public ERAVNGE: = s ek

offering (“IPQ") = 369,118
Payment of listing related expenses EHAEBERIAR - (52,333)
Proceeds from bank loans RITE RIS 5RIA 128,351 117,287
Repayment of bank loans BERITEXR (117,589) (163,792)
Decrease in amount due from FEMUE AR AR SR SR IBR A CF58)

the controlling shareholder (net) = 39,564
Dividends paid BERE 22(b) (126,076) (175,000)
Interest paid BAF A (1,538) (7,400)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEE (FTA) FER<FHE

financing activites (116,852) 127,429
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRASZEY

cash equivalents (R2), & s (208,838) 346,541
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R— A —HZ2RERREZEY 531,786 186,044
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ SMNE[E R & Fh & 1,503 (799)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+-ZA=+t—HzEEK

31 December BEZEY 17(a) 324,451 531,786

The notes on pages 69 to 122 form part of these financial statements. FOORI22EME MW AZS M B RERAK
o o
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs"), which collective term
includes all applicable individual International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards
("IASs") and Interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB"). These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK"). A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. Note 1(c)
provides information on the new and revised IFRSs that are
relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting
periods reflected in these financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”).

The financial statements is presented in Renminbi ("RMB"),
rounded to the nearest thousand, as the Group's principal
activities were carried out in the PRC. RMB is the functional
currency for the Company's subsidiaries established in the
mainland China. The functional currency of the Company
and the Company's subsidiaries outside the mainland China
are Hong Kong dollars.

The financial statements is prepared on the historical cost
basis except that financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets which are
stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies below (note 1(e)).

% B R TR IR P E A B
MEmEEA(TERTEHREE
A1) Mims - BB BREERE
EhERet AR E S ([ERE
SRR B E ) B HMEER R
BRI BB P 5 S 2R - BR &t
R (TR EFHER ) K28 - %
EMBRENTE BB R ARG
HERBBEREARBBRAIHHM
BRAR (BRI ES LN
HAMERIRERE - NEBAE
REZS BRI MOT

B et £AR B EBME TH
R RARERTBIR B I R G R - %
FRANAEE R AR AIRITEF
HAR B R A R A R R AR B
SEBRTRAESTHEABLD
[RBRIA 3% B TS R RO R ] AR
ERT BIRR B 75 3 5 E R B R B RS
FERMEE1(C) °

HE_ZT-—NF+_HA=+—HIt
FENGFAMBBREBEARB R
HIB AR (5 [ ALE]) -

HRAEERNTEBETERRHE
B BHEREUARBTARE )
25 BRBEFEITIT - ARK
AR B BN B
AIINEEE Y - RABRARAER
REIRH RN B A BT BE B
RATT

S MRIZE LA EE RS - 1
SETBE IR A FEFAREN
ERVEERIZ A FENIRO A
ECREE(R TXME())BRIN o

RERMARAR /



(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
IFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
IFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 26.

The IASB has issued the following amendments to IFRSs
and one new interpretation that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the Group and the Company:

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27,
Investment entities

Amendments to IAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

Amendments to IAS 36, Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets

Amendments to IAS 39, Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge accounting

IFRSs 21, Levies

Cabbeen Fashion Limited /
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These amendments and new interpretation do not have an
impact on these financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only
to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Company's statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (note 1(i)).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
initially stated at fair value, which is their transaction
price unless fair value can be more reliably estimated
using valuation techniques whose variables include
only data from observable markets. Cost includes
attributable transaction cost.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
classified as current assets. Any attributable
transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss as
incurred. At the end of each reporting period the fair
value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss
being recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss does not include any
interest earned on these financial assets as these are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out in
note 1(r)(ii).

(ii)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially stated at
fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs. Interest income from these financial assets is
recognised using the effective interest method in profit
or loss in accordance with the policy set out in note
1(r)(ii). When these financial assets are derecognised
or impaired (note 1(i)), the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (note 1(i)).

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant and
equipment includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located, and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads and borrowing costs (note 1(t)).

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction in
progress.
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Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:
— Leasehold improvements Shorter of 3—5 years or
remaining term of the lease

— Plant and machinery 5-10 years

— Motor vehicles 4-5years

— Furniture, fixtures and 3-5years
equipment

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the estimated
useful life is finite) and impairment losses (note 1(i)).

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
assets' estimated useful lives. Computer software with finite
useful lives is amortised from the date it is available for use
and its estimated useful live is 5 to 10 years.

Both the useful life and method of amortisation are reviewed
annually.

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases. Where the Group has the use of assets
held under operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over
the accounting periods covered by the lease terms, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

0]

Impairment of receivables

Receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost
are reviewed annually to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

— significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; and

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor.

For receivables carried at amortised cost, if any such
evidence exists, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets), where the effect
of discounting is material. This assessment is made
collectively where these financial assets share similar
risk characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as impaired.
Future cash flows for financial assets which are
assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss
shall not result in the asset's carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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0]

(i)

Impairment of receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of trade and bills
receivables included within trade and other
receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful but
not remote. In this case, the impairment losses for
doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is
remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and bills receivables directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly
are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

—  property, plant and equipment;
—  construction in progress;
— intangible assets; and

— investments in subsidiaries in the Company's
statement of financial position.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

(i)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)
If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for
the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable) or value in use (if determinable).
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(ii) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
—  Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula
and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any
writedown of inventories to net realisable value and all
losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (note 1(i)), except where the receivables are
interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at
amortised cost with any difference between the amount
initially recognised and redemption value being recognised
in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings, together
with any interest and fees payable, using the effective
interest method.

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(i) Short term employee benefits and contributions to

defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Contributions to appropriate local defined contribution
retirement schemes pursuant to the relevant labour
rules and regulations in the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC") are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as incurred, except to the extent that they are
included in the cost of inventories not yet recognised
as an expense.
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(ii) Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees
is recognised as an employee cost with a
corresponding increase in a capital reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date using
the binomial option pricing model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. Where the employees have to meet vesting
conditions before becoming unconditionally entitled to
the options, the total estimated fair value of the
options is spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for
the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company's shares. The equity amount is
recognised in the capital reserve until either the option
is exercised (when it is transferred to the share
premium account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of
tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future
taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same period
as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same
criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities, if the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

= in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously;
or

= in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a
net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the customer has
accepted the related risks and rewards of ownership.
Revenue represented the sales value of goods sold
less returns, discounts, rebates and value added tax
("VAT").

(ii) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(iii) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of
financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as revenue in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same year in which the
expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate the
Group for the cost of an asset are deducted from the
carrying amount of the asset and consequently are
effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful
lives of the asset by way of reduced depreciation
expense.

Unconditional discretionary government grants from
the local municipal government authorities are
recognised in the profit or loss as other revenue when
the amount is received.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates.
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The results of operations outside mainland China are
translated into Renminbi at the average exchange rates for
the year which approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Statement of financial
position items are translated into Renminbi at the closing
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of reporting period.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of an operation outside mainland China, the
cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating to
that foreign operation is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss when the profit or loss on disposal is recognised.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost
of that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the year in which it is incurred. Expenditure on
development activities is capitalised if the product or
process is technically and commercially feasible and the
Group has sufficient resources and the intention to complete
development. The expenditure capitalised includes the cost
of materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Other development expenditure is recognised as
an expense in the year which it is incurred.

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or the Group's parent.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(= TT18HE S

(b)

C UABREST)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(0)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same Group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.
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Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified from
the financial statements provided regularly to the Group’s
most senior executive management for the purposes of
allocating resources to, and assessing the performance of
the Group's various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect
of the nature of products and services, the nature of
production processes, the type or class of customers, the
methods used to distribute the products or provide the
services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

The Group operates in a single segment of sale of menswear
goods. Accordingly, no segmental analysis is presented.

The principal activity of the Group are sale of menswear goods.
Turnover represents the sales value of goods sold less returns,
discounts, rebates and VAT.

The Group has been selling its menswear goods through
distributors (wholesale) and its own retails shops (retail). Since
the second half of 2014, the Group has commenced consignment
operation with certain selected distributors. As part of negotiation
with these selected distributors, the Group have repurchased
certain products from these selected distributors at a
consideration of RMB75,949,000, which have been used for
consignment sales through these selected distributors during the
year ended 31 December 2014. The amount of RMB75,949,000
was deducted from the Group's revenue for the year ended 31
December 2014. Revenue from sale of these products are
recognised when they are sold to customers at the retail outlets.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group had no
(2013: one) customer with whom transactions have exceeded
10% of the Group's turnover. The amount of sales to this customer
during the year ended 31 December 2013 was RMB109,305,000.
Details of concentrations of credit risk arising from customers are
set out in note 23(a).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTinueD)
B 7% 3 R B & E )

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B B1TIEBES)  UA RS T)

3 OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME 3 EHiakzREMKATERE

2014 2013
—F-mF T =

—=

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETTT

Other revenue Hib gz
Interest income F 2 U A 21,906 8,962
Government grants (note) B R Bh (M aE) 35,961 29,329
57,867 38,291
Other net income H b A FEE
Net gain on sale of promotion and SHEHE KR TIME R TS
display materials 1,127 930
Net foreign exchange loss P H &1 F 5 (5,322) (26)
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEME  BERRED
plant and equipment Wiz, (&8 ) 5 83 (168)
Net fair value gain on financial assets at BATEFABRNSREE
fair value through profit or loss H A EF 1,502 3,677
Investment income on available-for sales AEHESREEMNRERA
financial assets 2,483 639
Others HAith 2,375 828
2,248 5,880
Note: Government grants in the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 Hist - RBE-_T—NFER-_T—=F+=A
represented unconditional cash awards granted by government =+ —HIEFEHBUT B IR BUT PR
authorities. TR IR S 42 o
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Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

Notes:

Interest on bank borrowings

Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans (note 20)

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Equity-settled share-based payment
expenses (note 21)

Amortisation of intangible assets
Depreciation
Auditor's remuneration
Operating lease charges in respect of
properties:
minimum lease payments
Research and development cost
(note (i)

Cost of inventories (note (i)

FUE HBURIRE BIHER

(KtzE20)

¥ TERHEMERN

AR D AR BEEE

NRFEs (AfiE21)

e
ZERED B =
MENEEHEER

RIEHEEMNK
BT A (B2 (1)

T2 8 AR (H1 22 (i)

For the year ended 31 December 2014, research and development costs
include staff costs of employees in the design, research and
development department of RMB18,706,000 (2013: RMB13,718,000)
which are included in the staff costs as disclosed in note 4(b).

For the year ended 31 December 2014, cost of inventories includes
RMB2,356,000 (2013: RMB3,146,000) relating to staff costs, which
amount is included in the staff costs as disclosed in note 4(b).

PR AT A 2 H0ER -
1,538 7,045
3,732 3177
70,452 51,914
3,074 558
77,258 55,649
3,393 3,263
6,680 8,500
2,531 1678
17,195 12,715
31,114 23,565
636,185 553,757

Bzt :
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

PRC corporate income tax PR RMEH

Hong Kong Profits Tax EENFHR

Under/(over)-provision in respect of BEFENRETR
prior years (HBRRRE)

PRC dividend withholding tax (note (iv))  EIR% B I8F0F (BT (iv))

Origination and reversal of temporary EERELOERMEE
differences (note 13(b)) (BtaE13(b))

Notes:

0] Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"), the Group is not subject to any
income tax in the Cayman Islands and the BVI.

(ii) For the year ended 31 December 2014, the provision for Hong
Kong Profits Tax was calculated at 16.5% of the estimated
assessable profits for the year. No provision was made for Hong
Kong Profits Tax as the Group did not earn any assessable profits
subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax during the year ended 31
December 2013.

(i)~ The Company's subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to income tax
at the statutory rate of 25%.

(iv)  Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law and its related
regulations, non-PRC-resident enterprises are levied withholding
tax at 10% (unless reduced by tax treaties/arrangements) on
dividends receivable from PRC enterprises for profits earned
since 1 January 2008. The Group adopted the 10% withholding
tax rate for PRC withholding tax purposes during the year ended
31 December 2013.
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5

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 5
PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)
Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
at applicable tax rates:

(b)

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the standard tax rates
applicable to the respective tax
jurisdictions

Effect of non-deductible expenses

Effect of tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses

Under/(over)-provision in prior years

PRC dividend withholding tax

Actual tax expense

REBBERPHFES @)
(b) FHEMXEREABRGENEE

i A BV BR
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR NS
B 5 AT A 320,675 274,394
ZEAN SRS RERIZER X
s E BB T AR R &Y
HEBIE
80,099 70,110
AR A R 2 703 3,393
RERHBEENTE 1,028 112
B RBTRERTIESE
- (31)
BEFENBETR
(RFERE) 562 (945)
R BT AR B FE R 2,781 6,400
BERHIEM S 85,173 79,039
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTinueD)
B 7% 3 R B & E )

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B B1TIEBES)  UA RS T)

6 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 6 E=EMe
The details of directors’ remuneration are disclosed as follows: EEMeHBHEENT

Salaries, Equity-settled

allowances Retirement share-based

Directors'  and benefits Discretionary scheme payments
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total (note)

HRGA

#s- ERNRE
RER BRaHE KRR  —F-mE
Ezhe  RUEA  BERA #3 hat (Hrit) st
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMBO00  RMB'000
ARBTR ARMTR ARBTR ARMTR ARBTR ARMTR  ARETR

Executive directors WITES

Mr. Yang Ziming BEREE 432 705 - 75 1,212 - 1,212
Mr. Ng Siu Keung SOBEE 422 795 - 56 1,283 319 1,602
Mr. Tian Dongliang BRRLE 432 722 - 50 1,204 248 1,452
Mr. Ke Ronggin R LA 432 670 - 50 1,152 248 1,400
Mr. Wei Qiang X 432 668 = 50 1,150 248 1,398
Independent non-executive B H¥HTES

directors

Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok FABLE 282 - - - 282 - 282
Mr. Chen Honghui BREBLE 282 - - - 282 - 282
Mr. Leung Ming Shu RHEESE 282 - - - 282 - 282
Total @5t 3,006 3,560 = 281 6,847 1,063 7910

90 Cabbeen Fashion Limited / Annual Report 2014




6 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (Continued) 6 EEML &)

REEIES Equity-settled

allowances Retirement share-based

Directors'  and benefits  Discretionary scheme payments
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total (note)
AR R

#a Bt e
20 EUSE | RENZ —T-=%
£3He  EWRN  BREL % It (Hiz) it
RMBOOO ~ RMBOOD  RMBO0D  RMBOOO ~ RMBO0D  RMBOOO  RMBOO0D
ARETT ARBTR ARETL AREBTL ARETL ARETR ARETR

Executive directors HTEE

Mr. Yang Ziming BEREE 7 827 - 62 966 - 966
Mr.Ng Siu Keung ROBEE 7 1150 - 43 1270 58 1328
Mr. Tian Dongliang BRALE 7 1077 = 46 1200 45 1245
Mr. Ke Ronggin RS 77 1026 - 46 1149 45 1194
Mr. Wei Qiang R4 7 737 - 46 860 45 905

Independent non-executive B ¥HTES

directors
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok RABLE 50 = = = 50 - 50
Mr. Chen Honghui REBLE 50 = = = 50 = 50
Mr. Leung Ming Shu PEEAE 50 = = = 50 - 50
Total @5t 535 4817 - 243 5,595 193 5788
Note: Bzt -
These represent the estimated value of share options granted to the directors ZESBIERBEARR ZE RN AR S AIERE
under the Company's pre-IPO share option scheme. The value of these share FEREERENERENGTEE - ZEER
options is measured according to the Group's accounting policies for share- R B (E Ty IRAR B & 1 (0) (i) Pt AN 52 B B LARR (5
based payment transactions as set out in note 1(0)(ii). REBNRR SO STHEMTZ ©
The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and number ZEBEYEMNFS  BEZEEALAMELER
of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph "Share Option Schemes” HEHERESTSRE [BREE] — B R
in Report of The Directors and note 21. 21 K7 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTinueD)
B 7% 3 R B & E )

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B B1TIEBES)  UA RS T)

7

92

INDIVIDUAL WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7 EEFMAL

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2013: AEEEHFMA LT MB(ZE—=
three) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 6 F:=R2)AEE  HEOZHEN XK
above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the HOWE B TEBATHEB@aED
remaining individuals are as follows: T

2014 2013
—E—F —F—=

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETIT

Salaries and other emoluments & N E 0 4,090 2,646
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme iR R3&FIET 215X 80 58
Discretionary bonus BISTEAL 674 =
Equity-settled share-based payments VARR 19 A EE 7 B0 AR 4 B A 5K 474 73
5,318 2,777

The emoluments of the three (2013: two) individuals with the —EZ(CE—=F MB)ERSHMAL

highest emoluments are within the following bands: EOEZ171 e o N

2013
—E—MF —T—=%F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
N AEL
HKS$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 77T = 2,000,000 % 7T = 2
HK$2,000,001 to HKS2,500,000 2,000,001 B L& 2,500,000/8 7T 3 -
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RESULT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated result attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a loss of RMB4,360,000 (2013:
RMB26,920,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company'’s (loss)/profit
for the year:

Amount of consolidated loss attributable to  FAZNA T8 73 & BRI 1Y)
R R EIh4r A B8 K5

equity shareholders dealt with in the
Company's financial statements

RATAREBRRELRE

ARmiEasiREGRARERRER
AR¥ 4360000 L(ZF—=F: AR
#26,920,0007T) * ERAR AT BHREX
NEEHE -

FieEEARRRFA (), S Fl L
BE :

2014 2013
—E-mE

—E—=F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T ARETIT

Dividends from a subsidiary attributable to  F3@ 7 B B [ 5 F A & 19

the profits of the previous financial years,
approved and paid during the year

Company's (loss)/profit for the year

(Note 22(a)) (Ktat22(a))
Details of dividends paid and payable to equity shareholders of the
Company are set out in Note 22(b).

ARRFEA(BR), a5t

et RO A Bt B 2 A1 AR

(4,360) (26,920)
- 57,720
(4,360) 30,800

ENREMNARBERRRBENFE
FHTEE 22(b) ©
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
RMB235,502,000 (2013: RMB195,355,000) and the weighted
average number of 710,950,000 ordinary shares (2013:
557,274,000) in issue during the year, calculated as follows:

EA A—BME®TEE

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January A&
BROHBEEHITRONTE

Effect of issuance of shares by
share offer

Weighted average number of ordinary R+=—A=+—HBH
shares at 31 December IR ngE a8

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the calculation of
diluted earnings per share is based on the profit attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company of RMB235,502,000
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
711,962,000 shares, calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at

FRRERZEF T AR D BREEAR R
JE (% MR 235,502,000 7T (—
T—=F: AR¥1953550007T)

NN 21T @A AnAE 1 8
710,950,000f%( — & — = & :
557,274,000 %) BEEE N T :
710,950 525,000

- 32,274

710,950 557,274
HE_Z-—NF+-_A=1+— ElJJ:

FE tﬂxﬁﬁféfﬁﬂm&%ﬁli
ﬁéﬁéﬂ&%ﬁm;ﬁéﬂ/\iﬁz
235,602,000 7T K T 38 A% Hn#E - 15
£711,962,000 A% 19 e A T~ F X
E

Rt ZA=+—BrEBRINEFHE

31 December 710,950
Effect of deemed issue of shares under the BERIEAR A BB 2T AE

Company's share option scheme for nil BTGS2 (ML 21)

consideration (note 27) 1,012
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RTZA=+—B8EmRnEFSE

(diluted) at 31 December (#5%) 711,962

The effect of the Company's share options was anti-dilutive
for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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BE_T—=F+-A=t—HL
FE - ARAERENTZEARE
SBIER -



10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 10 W% BMERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and Motor  fixturesand  Construction
improvements machinery vehicles equipment in progress Total

BENE il 2B

£ HEREE hE ey ERIR it
RMBO00 RMBO00 RMB000 RMBI000 RMBO00 RMBO00
ARBFL  ARBTL  ARETL  ARETL  ARETL  ARETR

Cost: A :

AtT January 2013 R=Z-=F-F-H 10277 878 10,045 17,247 - 38447
Additions E 928 76 137 2073 1,707 4921

Disposals e = = = (1129) = (1128)
Exchange adjustment ERAE = = (17 - - )

At31December2013and  RZE-Z£+-A=+-HkK

1 January 2014 “Z-mE-A-A 11205 954 10,165 18192 1,707 42,223
Additions AE 703 610 - 2115 5108 8,536
Transfer B8R - = = 2504 (2504) =
Disposals & = (228) (70) @ = (308)
Exchange adjustment EHEE 5 = 13 ] = 19
At31 December 2014 R-2-ME+-A=+-R 11913 1336 10102 22808 43M 50470

Accumulated depreciation: ~ E3H7%E

At1 January 2013 R=E-=%-f-H 4156 250 7059 8938 - 20403
Charge for the year ERAR 2452 147 1836 4,065 - 8,500
Written back on disposals ~ (HE&[E = = = (555) = (555)
Exchange adjustment ERAE = = (1) = = ()

At31December2013and  RZE-=#+-A=+-HRK

1 January 2014 “2-mf-A-H 6,608 397 83878 12448 = 28,331
Charge for the year ERMG 2822 156 427 3275 - 6,680
Written back on disposals (& = (163) (59) &) = (221)
Exchange adjustment ERAZ 2 - 20 1 - 2
At31 December 2014 RZE-ME+=A=1-A . (. - - 34813
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME+=A=1-H 2481 946 832 7087 431 15,657
At 31 December 2013 RZB-ZF+ZA=1-H 4597 b57 1,287 5,144 1,707 13892
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTinueD)
B 7% 3 R B & E )

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B B1TIEBES)  UA RS T)

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 11 BR5E
Computer
software
B4
RMB’'000
ARETIT
Cost: 24
At 1 January 2013 R-_E—=%F—H—H 33,019
Additions NE 272
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 HW-Z—=F+-_A=+—HBEKZ-ZFT—NF—F—H 33,291
Additions NE 1,206
At 31 December 2014 r-—g-mWFE+-A=+-H1 34,497
Accumulated amortisation: e o
At 1 January 2013 NR-ZE—=F—H—H 5,566
Charge for the year FRME 3,263
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 W-ZE—=F+_"A=+—HBE-_ZT—NF—F—H 8,829
Charge for the year FRMEk 3,393
At 31 December 2014 rR—_F-WE+-_/A=+-AHA 12,222
Net book value: BRENFE ¢
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—WHE+=ZA=+—H 22,275
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+=-A=+—H 24,462
The amortisation charge of intangible assets for the year is FRNEEEEBHEAS T AGEER
included in "administrative and other operating expenses” in the RETNH{THEREMEERS ] -
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 12 RBARINERE

2014 2013
=F-DmF ==

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARBTT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMW, - TR 3,560 486

96 Cabbeen Fashion Limited / Annual Report 2014




12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 12 REBATWRE &)

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries TEEHIEANEREE  BEXKBE
which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the BEATENHBATHEB KBRBAEIE
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise BEAN - PTIERR D B T iEp% o

stated.

Proportion of ownership interest

BERERLA

Place of Particulars of Group's

incorporation issued and effective  Held bythe  Held by the

Name of company and business paid up capital interest Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
AL & BEIR AEEH N HEAR

AREM BEBE BREXFE BRED Fi%E e  EEED

Cabbeen Clothing China PRC HK$50,000,000 100% - 100%  Wholesale of menswear
Co., Ltd * (note) H 50,000,000 7T HEFE
("Cabbeen China")

RERE (PE)AERA A
(Fiat) ([REHE])

Guangzhou Cabbeen PRC HKS$20,000,000 100% = 100%  Wholesale of menswear
Clothing Co., Ltd* (note) 20,000,000/ 7T HEIE

BMNTRERMHER A
(Hizt)

Guangzhou Zixi Enterprise ~ PRC HKS$2,000,000 100% = 100%  Trademark holding and
Management Co,, Ltd* & 2,000,00057C retail of menswear
(note) HAERERBETE

BNTREBARER
BRAR (Hiz)

Note: These are wholly foreign owned enterprises in the PRC. Bzt - ZERRRTEINEBERE -
@ The English translation of the companies’ names is for reference only.

The official names of these companies are in Chinese.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTinueD)
B 7% 3 R B & E )

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B B1TIEBES)  UA RS T)

13 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 13 FREMBMRRERANFEH
FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial (a) HZEHFBRARAMENAFIEL :

position represents:

2014 2013
—E-mE —ET—=%
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFTT
PRC Corporate Income Tax A B 1 B RIS AR 30,835 29,031
Hong Kong Profits Tax EBNFH 964 -
31,799 29,031
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) ERIANEEHEBEEERES:

KRB MR R iR AE TR IR
BE/(AfE)NEKES RERE
T

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position and the movements during the year are as follows:

98

PRC dividend
withholding
Depreciation tax relating to
charges in the undistributed
excess of profits of the
depreciation Accrued Unrealised ~ Company's PRC
Deferred tax arising from: allowance expenses profits subsidiaries
BEALH
BULAE Gl NG
SHEN -l
UTREFEEREHA hEER FEGHBX REREH ERS @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARMTT ARBTT ARMTT AR%TT
At1 January 2013 RZZ-=%-f-H 13 11472 - - 11,485
(Charged)/credited to (kA /HAFARRE
consolidated statement of (Mit()
profit or loss (note 5(3)) (13 (849) 274 = (588)
At 31 December 2013 and RZZ-=F+-A=+-H
1 January 2014 k=Z2-Mm45-A-H = 10623 274 - 10897
(Charged)/credited to (B ATABRE
consolidated statement of (Wit 5()
profit or loss (note 5(a)) = 1,583 4181 (2,781) 2,983
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME+-A=1+—H = 12,206 4455 (2781) 13,880
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The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets in respect
of tax losses of certain PRC subsidiaries of RMB680,000
(2013: RMB447,000), which will be expired in five years, as
well as unused tax losses of its Hong Kong subsidiaries of
RMB5,875,000 (2013: Nil) which do not expire under current
tax legislation. The tax effect on such tax losses has not
been recognised as the amount is insignificant.

Deferred tax liabilities in respect of the PRC dividend
withholding tax relating to certain undistributed profits of
the Company's PRC subsidiaries were not recognised as the
Company controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries.
Based on the assessment made by management as at the
end of each reporting period, it was determined that the
undistributed profits of RMB457,263,000 (2013:
RMB251,017,000) of the Company's PRC subsidiaries would
not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

Inventories in the consolidated statement of financial position

comprise:
Raw materials R
Finished goods BT

REEWEEREES T HENEB
NAEMFIEEE AR 680,0007T

ZE—=%F: AR¥447,0007T)
RELERTBEE  REHBEEER
REFRNHE - MEERIRIRIRT
FRASA BN & 2 A B M R BB 18
EIB AR 5875000 (- —=
FoE) c ARSEIAEKX W
WEEREEZEHBBEBORE

B/ 488
T

I R R KA B R B B B A R Y
ABTADREFEBEHPRHIRETE
MBNECHIBEEE  REAAARA
AL S B A B B BE -
EREEENSRE ARG REE
R RS - BOREARR A BB
ARAMEADIRERESE M AR
457,263,000 (= —=F : AR
# 251,017,000 70) A& AR 24§
RAIK o

RAMBRRRNTFE RS

2,141 2171
102,883 48,196
105,024 50,367
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Trade receivables 2 5 IR 197,608
Bills receivable e E 10,910
Trade and bills receivables 2 5 [ W 718 &
eSS 208,518
Prepayments to suppliers A fERETEN ZIE 11,405
Other deposits, prepayments Efiiz 4  F& 1+
and receivables FRIB K FE W SR8 52,991
Amount due from FEU — R A &)
a subsidiary SRIE =
272,914

All of the current trade and other receivables are expected to be
recovered or recognised as expense within one year, except for
the Group's deposits which are expected to be recovered after
more than one year. Such deposits amounted to RMB2,436,000
as at 31 December 2014 (2013: RMB1,149,000).

The Group accepts bank acceptance bills from major banks in the
PRC for settlement of trade debts. The management considered
that the risk of these bills relates substantially to credit risk.
Accordingly, when these bills were transferred by either
discounting or endorsement, they were derecognised as a
financial asset. At 31 December 2014, the Group transferred bank
acceptance bills totalling RMB299,180,000 (2013:
RMB269,309,000), and derecognised them as financial assets.
These bank acceptance bills mature between six to twelve months
from the date of issue.
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125217 - -
4,000 - -
129,217 = -
3,793 - -
29,638 = 415
- 156,810 204,531
162,648 156,810 204,946

Fr BNERE 5 K H 8 U 5% 18 78 HA i A
—FRREREREMST - HEBEHER
BRE—FRREAAREBIZSHRIN - R
“E-NE+-A=+—H Z5EKSE
BEARK 2436000 (T —=4:
AR#1,149,0007T) °

AEBBESEFIBEBENTREZR
THRITEALEE EEERARSTE
ERRRFrZHEERREH - At -
EREEREEBMBANEEE RN &%
EERERIIERAEMEE - W%
—MNFE+=-—A=1+—H AEEEHEZE
@5E A ARH299,180,000 (= —=
£ 1 AR¥269,309,0007T) HY R 1T H 4,
ZE URIIEBREASREE - 25
RITERAEBREETAHRH NEAE
+ =@ A HAREIE -



At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the amount due from a R-FE—NWERER-_ZE—=%+—A
subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed repayment =+—H: EKXK—REWEBARZIEAE

terms. BH - 2 BEETERY -

Included in trade and other receivables are trade and bills
receivables with the following ageing analysis based on
invoice date as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as
follows:

Within 3 months =@ AR

More than 3 months but within 6 months = 1{& 8 LA_E7<{E A AR
More than 6 months but within 1 year ANEA K E—F A

More than 1 year —FLE

Trade and bills receivables derived under wholesaling
arrangement are due within 90-180 days from the date of
billing. Trade receivables generated under consignment
arrangement (note 2) are due within 45 days from the date
the product is sold. Further details on the Group's credit
policy are set out in note 23(a).

Impairment losses in respect of trade and bills receivables
are recorded using allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that the recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against trade and
bills receivables directly (note 1(i)). For the year ended 31
December 2014, the Group did not record any impairment
losses in respect of trade and bills receivables (2013: Nil).

RZF-—MER=ZF—=F1+_A
=t—B st AR S REMBRE
T8 ) B 5 e WA RRIR K IR R AR IR
FRAWNKRIITAT -

182,821 125,674
25,397 1,956
- 1,587

300 -
208,518 129,217

B R GIERERZERENEAE
Z B#590 HE 180 HAZEIHA - £
HLEHBETNMEALAE S EKRFE
(&2 REREH 2 BT 45 H
WEH - BEAEEEERRNE
—FFBH AW 23(a)

B RE 5 RUGRIA R BRI AR
BEEEBBERBERAR BRI
7K 5% 8 58 /5 W [B] 5K I8 B 7T BE 1 AR
K BB PR EBEERLE
25 & WOk I8 I e U 32 95 o s (Bt
A1) - #HE-_T-—NMFE+ A
=t—BHLEFE AREL KRS
BRE ZRMFALERRENE
MREEBE(ZT—=%F: &) -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables that are
neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired
are as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired AN AR (E
Less than 3 months past due BERD R =1{E A
More than 1 year past due B ERRRR —F

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to an
independent customer (2013: one) that has ceased trading
with the Group. Based on experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of the
balance as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balance is still considered fully recoverable.

Bank deposits have been pledged as security for bills payable
(note 19) and bank borrowings (note 18). The pledged bank
deposits will be released upon the settlement of relevant bills
payable and bank borrowings.
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3 B Bl s B g8 EARAR AR RE
KB 5 FE MR IR I 8 ISR 18 o B e
DI

208,218 127,630
- 1,587

300 -
208,518 129,217

R 360 2R I 45RO B RO R USRI TS BT
B EBRCENZBEFBE -

B 8 HIE SR (B B MR IR T B —
#2(ZE—=F: —B)EELKH
RIFBESERNBLEFPER - R
8 - MABERIDRE SR 28K
B - MEEEREBARBRRER
TEHIBE R -

RITEREERENRE (HFE19) RIR
TR (FEE18) WK H M - BIEMIRTT
FRERERE RN RERRITERGS
RARER



17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(@) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Cash at bank and in hand RITARFHERE

17 RERBEEEY
() BEeRBLZEYEIE:

Group
rEE
2014

Company

¥ N/NE]
2014
it B3
RMB'000
ARB TR

2013
—ET—=

RMB'000

ARETIT

2013
—E—=

RMB'000
ARET T

—E-mE
RMB’'000
ARMTR

324,451 531,786 8,905 16,626

At 31 December 2014, cash and cash equivalents placed
with banks in the mainland China amounted to
RMB308,981,000 (2013: RMB344,754,000). Remittance of
funds out of mainland China is subject to the relevant rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by

R-ZE—WE+=—A=+—1H 7
ERPRERMIRITHEREERIRESE
B ARK308981,000T (=&
— =4 AR¥344,754,0007T) °
B EANHERNESABSTH

the PRC government.

(b)

from operations:

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated

BT A8 A B0 SN & Il RO AR R AR A1) B
B o

BRELAEFNRELEFHMEREN
Ea)

(b)

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT ARBTT
Profit before taxation R AR AT A 320,675 274,394
Adjustments for: R
Depreciation e 4(c) 6,680 8,500
Amortisation of intangible assets £ 7 & EE# i 4(c) 3,393 3,263
Interest expense FERZ 4(a) 1,538 7,045
Net foreign exchange loss SN 5185 58 4,997 4,702
Interest income FE U A 3 (21,906) (8,962)
Net (qgain)/loss on disposal of HEWE - BERRE
property, plant and equipment (zs)/ EEFE 3 (83) 168
Net fair value gain on financial RN EF AR
assets at fair value through ERMEENRAFEF W
profit or loss 3 (1,502) (3677)
Investment income on AEEESREERN
available-for-sales financial ‘EMA
assets 3 (2,483) (639)
Changes in working capital: BEEEH
Increase in inventories FEHEmM (54,657) (9,342)
Increase in trade and B 5 I HoAth & W SRR IS AN
other receivables (98,579) (38,942)
Increase in trade and B 5 R EL A0 FE - FRIEE N
other payables 73,486 67,120
Decrease in amounts due from  FEURBAEE 77 FIE R
related parties - 144,745
Cash generated from operations &2 ZEFT15H S 231,559 448375
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's bank loans were secured by
pledged bank deposits of RMB146,349,000 (2013:
RMB30,000,000) while the Company's bank loan was secured by
pledged bank deposits of RMB46,349,000 (2013: Nil) (note 16).

Certain of the Group’s banking borrowings amounted to
RMB85,248,000 are subject to the fulfilment of covenants relating
to certain of the Group's balance sheet ratios, as are commonly
found in lending arrangements with financial institutions. If the
Group were to breach the covenants, the drawn down facilities
would become payable on demand. The Group regularly monitors
its compliance with these covenants. As at 31 December 2014,
none of the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been
breached.

Trade payables B SRR 63,906

Bills payable (note (a)) FENZIB (K17t () 387,814
Trade and bills payables B S ENHIER

(note (b)) ERRE

(Ktst b)) 451,720

Receipts in advance TR R IE 22,971
Other payables and accruals ~ H b ENFIE R

fEst & A 91,758

Amounts due to subsidiaries B A FIZIE =

566,449

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled or
recognised as income within one year or are repayable on
demand.

(@) Bills payable as at 31 December 2014 were secured by

pledged bank deposits of RMB160,886,000 (2013:
RMB169,330,000) (note 16).
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R-BE-—NE+-A=+—0 &X&H
MRTERACEBETERARE
146349000 c( = —=ZF: AR¥
30,000,0007) B3I - MARQ R KIRTT
EXUNEBEEFRERTERARE
46,349,000 L (= — =4 : &) {EHE A
GEIDK

NEE A AR S5248000tH#HE T
BITERAERETERAEEEER
B R ZHY) - BERZLE R E S
WEZBERTHE - WAEBERZY -
Frie & BN A e ZRKEE - K
SETHERZSEZANETER - R
—E-WE+-_A=+—B ¥EEKR
ERARMERNZL -

64,585 - -
344,023 = -
408,608 - -

32,025 - -

56,640 30 2,022

- 15,634 15,648
497,273 15,664 17,670

FrAE 5 R EMENRIRER BN —F
MEB R R RBASARERERE

(@) —E—MWE+-_A=+—HBmHER
ZRUNEEFRTTERARE
160,886,000 L(ZE—=5F: AR
#5169,330,0007T ) 1E & # (M 5%
16) °



(b)  An ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables based on
the invoice date is as follows:

Within 3 months =@ R AR

More than 3 months but within 6 months = 1{& A LA _E7<{@ B LA
NMER A E—F AR

More than 6 months but within 1 year
More than 1 year —F LAk

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group participate in defined
contribution retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”)
organised by the PRC municipal and provincial government
authorities whereby the PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions at the rate of 8% to 18% of the eligible employees'
salaries to the Schemes. The Group has accrued for the required
contributions which are remitted to the respective local
government authorities when the contributions become due. The
local government authorities are responsible for the pension
obligations payable to the retired employees covered under the
Schemes.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF scheme") under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make contributions to the plan
at 5% of the employees' relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$25,000 prior to June 2014 and
HKS$30,000 after June 2014. Contributions to the plan vest
immediately.

The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
pension benefits beyond the contributions described above.

(b) BIZENFEMENRBERERE

AR RRE S ATEA T
280,762 188,254
170,926 219,146
28 29
4 1179
451,720 408,608
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 28 October
2013. On 28 October 2013, 8,520,000 share options were granted
under the share option scheme whereby the directors of the
Company invited a distributor and certain employees of the Group,
including certain directors of the Group, to take up share options
at consideration of HKS1 (equivalent to RMB0.792 at the date of
grant). Each option entitles the option holders to subscribe one
ordinary share of the Company.

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are as follows:

Date granted Vesting period Exercise period

RiHAH b b (d

28 October 2013 28 October 2013 to 28 October 2014 to
—T-—=#+A=F/\A 27 October 2014 8 October 2023
“T-=#+A-+N\RE —ET-NmE+A=-t/N\BZE

21

ZE-mE+TAZ+tH —E-=%+AN\R

28 October 2013 to 28 October 2015 to
27 October 2015 8 October 2023
“T-=%+A-+N\RE —ZET-RFEt+A=-t/N\BHZE

—T-F&+A-++A “ZZ=F1+ANR

28 October 2013 to 28 October 2016 to
27 October 2016 8 October 2023
“T-=%+A-+N\AE Z—E—RE+A=t/N\BZE

ZE-RETAZt+tH —E-=%+A/\R

Pursuant to the rules of the share option scheme, options
will lapse when the grantee ceases to be an employee of the
Group for reasons other than death, permanent disability,
retirement and transfer of employment to related parties, or
terminates the business with the Group.
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The shares options outstanding as at 31 December 2014
had an exercise price of HKS$2.024 (2013: HKS2.024) and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 8.8 years
(2013: 9.8 years). As at 31 December 2014, 2,556,000 share
options became exercisable (2013: Nil).

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The fair value of the share options granted
is measured by an independent valuer engaged by the
Group, namely BMI Appraisals Limited, based on binomial
option pricing model. The contractual life of the share option
is used as an input into this model. Expectations of early
exercise are incorporated into the binomial option pricing
model.

Fair value at measurement date RMB5,683,000
Grant date share price HKS$2.530
Exercise price HKS$2.024
Expected volatility 40.8%
Option life 10 years
Expected dividends 6.28%
Risk-free interest rate 1.85%

The expected volatility was based on the historical
volatilities of the share prices of the comparable companies.
The expected dividends were based on the historical
dividend payment record of the comparable companies.
Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

There was no market conditions associated with the share
option grants.

A—T—NFE+=—A=+—H " &
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22 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 22 % RERRE
(@) Movements in components of equity () EEBHBEH
The reconciliation between the opening and closing R EES AR RIS M EN R
balances of each component of the Group's consolidated 15 1ok B 1 B B8 B HE 25 B B

equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in e [N
equity. Details of the changes in the Company's individual & o ARl ERI B AR FE

components of equity between the beginning and the end of FROZDHBRINNT -
the year are set out below:

Retained
profits/
Share Share Capital Exchange (accumulated
Company capital premium reserves reserve losses) Total

-
KAE B BitaE LU EnGf (B:HER) 3t
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000 RMB000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Balance at 1 January 2013~ A=F-=%-F-BN&H = = 139 3% 70 2%3
Changesinequityfor 2013 —E-=EHEREE .
Total comprehensive EREESALE

income for the year = = = (1317) 30,800 29483
Shares issued by shareoffer ~ RRINELBTR 1459 329,705 = = = 331,164
Capitalisation issue BALET 4119 (4ng) - - - -
Fquitysetled sharebased ~ EREENRTARRNRE

transactions = = 558 = = 558
Dividends declared EERKE 20) = = = = (55,000) (55000)

Balance at 31 December RZB-ZE+A=1-Ak

2013and 1 January 2014 —E-[E-F-AfEE 5578 325586 697 (1283) (24130) 306,448
Changes in equity for 2014:  —E-WEHERSE :
Total comprehensive ERRERAEE

income for the year = = = 4910 (4360) 550
Fuitysettled sharebased  BREENRHAZRIRS

transactions = = 3074 = = 3074
Dividends declared EERKE 20) = (126076) = = - (126076)

Balance at 31 December RZ5-MET=A=1-H
2014 s 5578 199510 3m 3627 (28490) 18399
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Subsequent to 31 December 2014, the directors proposed
a final dividend of HKS$0.09 (2013: HKS$0.145)
per ordinary share, amounting to RMB51,073,000
(2013:RMB80,883,000). The final dividend proposed after
the end of the reporting period has not been recognised as a
liability as at 31 December 2014.

Interim dividend of HKS0.08 per ordinary share, amounting
to RMB45,193,000, was declared by the Company on 31
July 2014.

On 9 August 2013, the Company declared a dividend of

RMB55,000,000. The amount was fully paid on 13 August
2013.

(i) Authorised and issued share capital

Ordinary shares of BREE00ETE

HK$0.01 each LRR 10,000,000,000 100,000
At January R—A-B 710,950,000 7110
Shares issued by BEROENETRG

share offer = =
Capitalisation issue B A{(EfT - -
At 31 December m=R=t-AH 710,950,000 7110

The equity shareholders are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard
to the Company's residual assets.

79,208

5578

5578

RZE—mWFE+-A=+—H1%
EEERRERBRESREBR
0098 IL(ZFE —=%F:0145/8
7T) * AHEARKES51,073,0007T (=
T—=—4% : AR#¥80,883,0007T) °
RREPERBEZRE RS
TABRE_ZT—NF+=A
=t+—AMEaE-

AKARR-_ZE—NNFELA=+—H
Tk HA IR B =A% B A 0.08 75
T A AR A451930007T °

R-ZZ—=FN\ANE  XRAE
kAR B A R 55,000,0007T ° B
FEER-_ZE—=F/\A+=H%2
BB

(i) ZEEREBBRITEA

10,000,000,000 100,000 79,208
200 - -
185,950,000 1,860 1459
524,999,800 5250 4119
710,850,000 7110 5578

REBRA WK E K
MBS - A BB
RARBBRRAEG L& —
R MBEBEAARAF
HREEFARFMAL -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

(ii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at (i) RB|EHBEREEKRER
the end of the reporting period R RTEERE IR
28 October 2074 to 8 October 2023 —ZE—mFE+ A=+ /\H
2T _=F+AN\H HKS2.024 2,556,000
28 October 2015 to 8 October 2023 —E-RF+AZTN\H
2T _=F+ANH HKS2.024 2,556,000
28 October 2016 to 8 October 2023 —E—XRF+A=-+/\H
2 -=F+HAN\H HKS2.024 3,408,000
8,520,000
Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for one BE—HBERERTERSEA
ordinary share in the Company. Further details of R RE —BRAQR TR
these options are set out in note 21 to the financial f% - BRAZEBRENE —
statements. IR RN FE21 -
(i) Share premium (i) EEE
Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the BERSESARE AQ
funds in the Company's share premium account are ARMEER EMNESA S
distributable to the shareholders provided that RKTIRE - AiieABBEER
immediately following the date on which the dividend IREREE B 2% AQF
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a TBEENERTEBKBRER
position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the BIERHARE -

ordinary course of business.
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(i)

Capital reserves
Capital reserves comprise the followings:

(i) BEXRAE
BERRHEREATESR -

Equity-settled share-based transactions #3545 5 DM (5 A =]

(Note 217) R 5 (Mfat21) 3,632 558
Arising from reorganisation PR S AR A& (A () % (i)
(notes (i) and (i) 37,493 37,493
41,125 38,051
Equity-settled share-based transactions #2845 B LARR {7 & E /i
(Note 21) HIZZ 5 (MaE21) 3,632 558
Arising from reorganisation (note (i) EEAREAE (M5 1) 139 139
3,771 0697
Notes: Biat

0} On 18 May 2009, the controlling shareholder sold his entire
equity interest in Cabbeen China to Cabbeen China
Investments Limited (“Cabbeen Investments”), so that
Cabbeen Investments became the holding company of
Cabbeen China. The consideration for the transaction was
RMB11,200,000. The difference of RMB37,354,000
between the initial cash consideration and the capital of
Cabbeen China was recorded as a capital reserve.

(if) On 31 July 2012, the Company issued and allotted 100
shares with par value of HKS0.01 each as a consideration
to purchase the entire issued share capital of Grandfull
International Holdings Limited (“Grandfull International”)
and Cabbeen International Holdings Limited from the
controlling shareholder. The difference of RMB139,000
between the purchase consideration and the share capital
of Grandfull International and Cabbeen International
Holdings Limited was recorded as an increase of
shareholder’s contribution in capital reserve.

(i) R_ZETAFRA+NB -
ERBRGHNREFRBEA
2HRELE T REFHIR
EBERAR(RERE] -
MREREXNARETED
ZERAR - mRBHNREER
AR # 11,200,000 7T ° £ 1]
RERBERETFREARRH
) 2= %8 A R # 37,354,000 7T
ST AR o

iy R-TE—=—F+A=+—
B AQAETREE 100
R% 4 A% T fE0.0178 7T B IR
7 ERRAERREBES
BEEEERAERAR(EE
B ) R REBRERBR
ARRIZHEHITRANK
B -BEREHREEEEREK
REBEERZERER A AR
AKrBmEEARE
139,000 7T 1A & AN & 8 P 1F
BREEEREMAR -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

(iii) Statutory reserve

As stipulated by regulations in the PRC, the Company's
subsidiaries established and operated in the mainland
China are required to appropriate 10% of their after-
tax-profit (after offsetting prior year losses) as
determined in accordance with the PRC accounting
rules and regulations, to the statutory surplus reserve
until the reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered
capital. The transfer to this reserve must be made
before distribution of profits to parent companies.

The statutory reserve can be utilised, upon approval by
the relevant authorities, to offset accumulated losses
or to increase capital of the subsidiary, provided that
the balance after such issue is not less than 25% of its
registered capital.

(iv) Exchange reserve
The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of operations outside mainland China
which are dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 1(s).

(v) Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2014, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company was RMB178,418,000
(2013: RMB300,870,000). After the end of the
reporting period the directors proposed a final dividend
of HKS0.09 (2013: HKS0.145) per ordinary share (note
22(b)).

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are
to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for its
equity shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by
pricing products commensurately with the level of risk and
by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholder returns that might be possible with higher levels
of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by
a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.
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The Group monitors its capital structure with reference to its
debt position. The Group's strategy is to maintain the equity
and debt in a balanced position and ensure there are
adequate working capital to service its debt obligations. The
Group's debt to asset ratio, being the Group’s total liabilities
over its total assets, at 31 December 2014 was 49% (2013:
51%).

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject
to externally imposed capital requirements.

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises
in the normal course of the Group's business. The Group's
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the Group to manage these risks
are described below.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables and deposits with banks. Management
has a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

(i) Trade and other receivables
Credit evaluations are performed on customers
requiring credit terms. These evaluations focus on the
customer's past history of making payments and
current abilities to pay and take into account
information specific to the customer as well as to the
economic environment.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer and therefore significant concentrations of
credit risk primarily arise when the Group has
significant exposure to individual customers. As at 31
December 2014, 5% (2013: 17%) of the total trade and
bills receivables were due from the Group's largest
customer, and 29% (2013: 39%) of the total trade and
bills receivables were due from the Group's five largest
customers.

As at 31 December 2014, deposits received from
consignees under the consignment arrangement were
RMB23,310,000 (2013: Nil) (see also note 2).
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0]

(i)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated statement of financial position after
deducting any impairment allowance. As at 31
December 2074, the Group does not provide any
guarantees which would expose the Group to credit
risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group's exposure to credit risk arising from trade and
other receivables are set out in note 15.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had transferred
bank acceptance bills totalling RMB299,180,000
(2013: RMB269,309,000), which were derecognised as
financial assets. The transferees have recourse right
to the Group in case of default by the issuing banks. In
such cases, the Group would have to repurchase these
bank acceptance bills at face value. These bank
acceptance bills mature between six to twelve months
from respective dates of issue and the Group's
maximum loss in case of default are RMB299,180,000
(2013: RMB269,309,000) as at 31 December 2014.

The Group only accepts bank acceptance bills issued
by major banks in the PRC and considers that the
credit risk associated with such bank acceptance bills
to be insignificant.

Deposits with banks

The Group mitigates its exposure to credit risk by
placing deposits with financial institutions with
established credit rating. Given the high credit ratings
of the banks, management does not expect any
counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.
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Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management, including the short term
investment of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to
cover expected cash demands, subject to approval by the
management and directors when the borrowings exceed
certain predetermined levels of authority.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending covenants, if
any, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

All non-interest bearing financial liabilities and discounted
bills of the Group are carried at amount not materially
different from their contractual undiscounted cash flow as
all the financial liabilities are with maturities within one year
or repayable on demand at the end of the reporting period.

The contractual undiscounted cash flow and carrying
amount of the short-term bank borrowings as at 31
December 2014 are set out as follow:

Contractual undiscounted & 4J7RALIR
cash flow BWenRE 101,728

Carrying amount REA 101,212

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from bank
borrowings carried at variable rates, which exposes the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The effective interest
rate of the bank borrowings of the Group and the Company
as at 31 December 2014 was 1.24% (2013: 1.38%) and
2.54% (2013: Nil) respectively.
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Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would have decreased/
increased the Group's profit after tax for the year and
retained profits by approximately RMB871,000 (2013:
RMB905,000). Other components of equity would not be
affected by the changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the impact on the
Group's profit for the year and retained profits that would
arise assuming that there is an annualised impact on
interest income and expense by a change in interest rates.
The analysis has been performed on the same basis for
2013.

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily arising from
bank deposits of RMB221,579,000 (2013: RMB101,960,000)
denominated in RMB held by the entities for which HKS is
the functional currency.

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a general
appreciation/depreciation of 100 basis points in RMB, with
all other variables held constant, would have increased/
decreased the Group's net profit for the year and retained
profits by approximately RMB1,927,000 (2013:
RMB1,020,000).

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign
exchange rate had been applied to re-measure the bank
deposits which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at
the end of the reporting period. The analysis excludes
differences that would result from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations into the Group’s
presentation currency.

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial instruments
are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair
values as at 31 December 2014 and 2013.
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24 COMMITMENTS

(@)

(b)

Capital commitments
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2014 not
provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for SEED)
Authorised but not contracted for BIREERETL

Operating leases commitments

At 31 December 2014, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable as follows:

Within 1 year —FA
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRAFA
After 5 years hFE

The Group leases a number of properties under operating
leases. The leases typically run for an initial period for one to
seven years, at the end of which period all terms are
renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

24

e

(a) EAXEE
RZE—NF+=—A=+—H" ' X
R B MERBERREBITE NI

U

2014 2013

—E—F —F—=
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARB TR ARETT
1,473 1,130
12,026 886
13,499 2,016

(b) REHRERE

RZZE—WNEFE+=_A=+—H B

RERAER AR/ Fi 2014

BRI RS C S ERMNA AR R
EEEEBENT

2014 2013
—B-mF T =F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBET T
17,575 13,322
36,378 25,263
- 4,886
53,953 43,471

AEERBEEEZHEOVEESZHY
¥ -MO—RONFBB—ELF -
P R AT R B RE R R -
BB T EREIAEE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in
the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

The directors are of the view that the following are related parties

of the Group:
Mr. Yang Ziming Controlling shareholder
DL botas PERR AR R

B mRE M A DR TR EH

SN

AEBEFILATEREB TR

EERRATAAEENREES

Shishi City Junyuan Development Co., Ltd.* 100% indirectly owned by Mr. Yang Ziming

("Junyuan Development”)

ARMHERERARAR ([BRER]) 5 R BA SE A R A 100% #E st

* The English translation of the company's name is for reference only. The
official name of this company is in Chinese.

The operating lease charges in respect of properties paid
and payable to Junyuan Development amounted to
RMB1,010,000 (2013: RMB957,000) for the year ended 31
December 2014, in which RMB957,000 (2013: RMB957,000)
constitute connected transactions or continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
The disclosures required by Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
are provided in section headed “Continuing connected
transactions” of the Reports of the Directors.

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had no balances
with related parties.
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25 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 25 ERBEHAIRXS &)

(c) Operating leases commitments (c) ReEHEHEE
The total future minimum lease payments under non- TR RS ERE N EAEE R
cancellable operating leases are payable to Junyuan B HEESERENZ@EENT :

Development as follows:

2014 2013
—E—F —EF—=

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETIT

Within 1 year —FENUR 1,833 957
(d) Key management personnel compensation d) ETEEEAESHMH

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group, RAEEFZEEREASME (BEMH

including amounts paid to the Company's directors as FEOFTIREER AR R EE AR

disclosed in note 6 and certain of the highest paid BEERWE7TEENE TRE5E

employees as disclosed in note 7, is as follows: EME) T

2014 2013
—F-mF —E=F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETIT

Short-term employee benefits SR =R 11,890 10,233
Contributions to retirement benefit RIREFET I3k

scheme 374 357
Discretionary bonus FIETEAL 674 21
Equity-settled share-based payment UARE SR 485 E LARR ) S AT 9 B 52

expenses 1,736 318

14,674 10,929
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 4(b)). FMemEESR 8 TRA] (KM
4(b)) °
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The selection of critical accounting policies, the judgements and
other uncertainties affecting application of those policies and the
sensitivity of reported results to changes in condition and
assumptions are factors to be considered when reviewing the
financial statements. The principal accounting policies are set
forth in note 1. The Group believes the following critical
accounting policies involve the most significant judgements and
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale. These estimates are based on the current market
conditions and the experience of selling products with
similar nature. Any change in the assumptions would
increase or decrease the amount of inventories write-down
or the related reversals of write-down made in prior years
and affect the Group's net assets value. The Group
reassesses these estimates annually.

The Group estimates the impairment allowances for trade
and other receivables by assessing the recoverability based
on credit history and prevailing market conditions. This
requires the use of estimates and judgements. Allowances
are applied to trade and other receivables where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may
not be collectible. Where the expectation is different from
the original estimate, such difference will affect the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and thus the
impairment loss in the period in which such estimate is
changed. The Group reassesses the impairment allowances
annually.
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Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives, after taking into
account the estimated residual value. Intangible assets
except for those with an indefinite live are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The Group
reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in
order to determine the amount of depreciation and
amortisation expenses to be recorded during any reporting
period. The useful lives are based on the Group's experience
with similar assets and taking into account anticipated
technological changes. The depreciation and amortisation
expenses for future periods are adjusted prospectively if
there are significant changes from previous estimates.

As set out in note 23(a)(i), the Group considers that the
credit risk associated with bank acceptance bills issued by
major banks in the PRC to be insignificant. The Group
monitors the credit risk of issuing banks. The judgement to
derecognise bank acceptance bills upon discounting or
endorsement is reviewed when the credit risk of issuing
banks deteriorates significantly.

As at 31 December 2014, the directors consider the immediate
controlling party of the Company to be Acute Result Holdings
Limited, which is incorporated in the BVI, and the ultimate
controlling party of the Company to be Mr. Yang Ziming.

ME - B KRBT KA R
HREERABRERE G5 AES
FHHE BUEE(ERFHE
BROM) A B ARARR B b 5t AT 2 4R
HighsH - AEEEHZMEENDG
SRR ARER - EERERRE
HINREMITE R B HFAX SR -
AERFRLREASEHENUE
E MRS - Wit RIRRH R BT L
BEL - WAETM[FHRERE
B APRREIRE AT E R R <
AlgEE R -

AP RE23(a)() FTst - NE B R R
B BIRTTEITHRITALRIE
HENEERRIY FNEX - NEE
ERBTRITNESTRAR - E&T
RITHEERRBEZ BN - AR
HEERRIERRITAEEEN
HIER A DNIAZERS o

RZE—NUF+_A=+—H EZR
B ARRNEREZERAEREBRL
HEEMER I MEAIERBRAR - M
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(B BITHEAE S » LAAEBESIT)

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the IASB has
issued a number of amendments and new standards which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2014 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2010—2012 cycle
B BRELER —_ T TFE T _FRANFEIE

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 cycle
BRMBREER —T——F2 T =FRANFEIE

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012—2014 cycle
B BREER — T —F2 T -NFERANFEIE

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38, Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation

BEAMBHRRTERY  BERSE
AIZBEERMZIRIETT RTER
HZEER MR RN BE T —F
T-A=t—BLEFERREY AR
AP EIRRI AR AT R gEER
SERANARER -

1 July 2014
—ET-NFELHA—H
1 July 2014
—E-MmELA—H

1 January 2016
—ET-R¥—H—H

1 January 2016

RS E RIS 165 R EBR G ERIE 38 WAMERT - BB AR AV E KT = —E—R"¥—HA—H

IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

BRI 75 S RIS 165% - KA FEFPEAMZE

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2014)
BRI R ELERIFE I - LA (—F—HF)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments and new standards is expected to
be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that
the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on
the consolidated financial statements.
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1 January 2017
—E—+F—H—H

1 January 2018
—ZE-\¥—HA—H

AEEEFHEZFET LA EARE
RERHRBHRSERNTZE - 25F 1
B4R R MR F BT ~ Fal ERI M2
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The Company was incorporated on 3 November 2011 and became the
holding company of the subsidiaries through a reorganisation in
preparation of the listing of the Company's shares on the main board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 31 July 2012. The
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2010 to 2012 had been prepared as if the Group had been in
existence throughout the years presented, or since the respective dates
of incorporation or establishment of the group companies.

Revenue Wz 1,098,188
Cost of sales SHERAR (636,185)
Gross profit EH 462,003
Other income HlgA 57,867
Other net income Hpg A58 2,248
Selling and distribution expenses ~ #4% M2 $55 % (78,641)
Administrative and other

operating expenses THEEMEERS (121,264)
Profit from operations R E=pinnil 322,213
Finance cost BMEMA (1,538)
Profit before taxation B 251 Al g A 320,675
Income tax Fris® (85,173)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHF/(EB) 235,502
Earnings/(loss) per share B AT/ (B1B)

Basic (RMB) ER(ARE) 0.33

Diluted (RMB) gBs(ARE) 0.33

ARARRZE——F+— A=HBFFMK - I
RZE—=—FtA=+—"HEBREFLALT
BROREBBHERIMABRARER ETmiE
THEAR AN BRARRIERAR - DREEN
EEEE T ZEFE-_ZT—-F+=FA
=+ BHULEFENGETBHRE  BHUOAER
RET2FFEE B EE QRSB EMRA K
RS B EIE—E T ©

943492 940057 890,190 292,429
(553757)  (559,757)  (606490)  (230,317)

389,735 380,300 283,700 62,112
38,291 4,588 2,306 1,165
5,880 2,019 5451 536

(45143)  (48288)  (70440)  (14,136)

(107,324)  (110595)  (89,959)  (51,118)

281439 228024 131,058 (1,441)
(7045)  (27249)  (21,962) (2,694)
274394 200775 109,096 (4,135)
(79039)  (70558)  (31,124) (2,856)
195355 130217 77,972 (6,991)
0.35 0.25 0.15 (0.01)
0.35 0.25 0.15 (0.07)
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Property, plant and equipment ERN 15,657

Intangible assets BVEE 22,275
Lease prepayments HEERNFIA -

Prepayments for acquisitionof ~ WEWE  BER&EZ
property, plant and equipment TR FIA -

Other receivables H IR =
Deferred tax assets EEHIBEE 16,661
54,593
Inventories FE 105,024
Trade and other receivables 25K H IR 272,914
Current tax recoverable A 45 el BN ER R TE =
Financial assets at fair value BATEF ABEN
through profit or loss TREE =
Deposits with banks with original ~ RFIH3 B # =1E A &)
maturity date over three months ~ $R177F 3K 355,231
Pledged bank deposits EHERBITER 307,235
Cash and cash equivalents RekBALEEY 324,451
1,364,855
Bank borrowings RITERX 101,212
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAERTRIE 566,449
Current tax payable FET BN HARR IR 31,799
699,460
Deferred tax liabilities ELERBAE 2,781
717,207
Share capital [N 5,578
Reserves & 711,629
Total equity et e 717,207
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13,892
24,462

10,897

49,251

50,367
162,648

60,000
165,960

199,330
531,786

1,170,091

90,450
497,273
29,031

616,754

602,588

5578
597,010

602,588

18,044
27,453

15,261
11,485

72,243

41,025
337,282

131,205

97,660
186,044

793,216

136,961
569,150
32,740

738,851

126,608

126,608

126,608

38,866
24,079

5711

68,656
127,625

706,012
3,576

132,584
61,817

1,031,614

396,116
575,744
12,412

984,271

115,999

139
115,860

115,999

69,752
10277
11,170

441

4,676

96,316

93,764
163,370

8811
17,856

273,801

125,000
204,510
4,420

333,930

36,187

139
36,048

36,187
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